Edgecombe County Vision Statement
Edgecombe County is a historic place that values its citizens and natural
resources and creates opportunities where people are proud to live, work and
play for generations to come. ' '

************************************************************************************

AGENDA
REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF EDGECOMBE COUNTY
APRIL 1, 2024 AT 6:00 P.M.
IN THE JONATHAN FELTON COMMISSIONERS ROOM
COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDIN G
TARBORO, NORTH CAROLINA

************************************************************************************

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER.
2. SAFETY INSTRUCTIONS.

3. PRAYER.

4, MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING PRESENTED FOR APPROVAL.
March 4, 2024

5. SCHEDULED APPOINTMENT.
A. Ms. Stephanie Taylor, City of Rocky Mount Community Development Administrator,
to present on the Consolidated Plan/Annual Action Plan.

************************************************************************

6. RECESS REGULAR BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AND
CONVENE AS BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW. (Attachment #1)
************************************************************************
A. Carol Allen White, Clerk of Court, or designee to administer oath.

B. Chairman to call meeting to order.
C. Consideration of adoption of Notice of Decision letters.

1. Regular

2. Discovery and late listing

3. Untimely real property appeals
D. Scheduled appointments.
************************************************************************
RECESS AS BOARD OF EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW UNTIL MAY 4, 2024
AND RECONVENE REGULAR BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING.

************************************************************************



10.

11.
12,

PUBLIC PETITIONS.
* Public present should state name and address for public record. (limit 3 minutes)
® Mr. Evans to read public petitions submitted via email or postal mail.

OTHER BUSINESS:
A. Consideration of approval of budget amendments. (Attachment #2)

(Recommended action: Approve as presented.)

B. Consideration of approval proclamation to recognize April as National County
Government Month. (Attachment #3)

(Recommended action: Approve proclamation as presented.)

C. Consideration of approval of application for Infrastructure funds. (Attachment #4)
(Recommended action: Approve as presented.)

D. Consideration of approval of approval of JCPC funding for FY-25. (Attachment #5)
(Recommended action: Approve as presented.)

E. Consideration of approval of calling for a public hearing to consider extension of
Princeville’s Extraterritorial J urisdiction. (Attachment #6)

(Recommended action: Call for a public hearing at the May 6, 2024 meeting.)

F. Consideration of approval of amended Resolution for Opioid Settlement Funds.
(Attachment #7)

(Recommended action: Approve as presented.)

APPOINTMENTS:

A. Trillium Advisory Board.

B. Transportation Advisory Committee.
C. Get Off The Lists Adyvisory Boards.

AFTERLISTS AND RELEASES FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

CONTRACTS FOR REVIEW AND/OR APPROVAL.

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS FOR REVIEW,
A. Water and Sewer update.



13.

14.
15.
16.

17.

B. Monthly Financial Summary.
C. Opioid Program — Naloxone dispensing machine at the Edgecombe County Detention
Center.

MANAGER'’S REPORT.

- “Open Door to Edgecombe Presentation” - #2 The Basics of our Budget.
. Plan to address roadside litter.

- Major events and updates.

- Workforce Development Indicators.

TDA financial report.

NCACC report on agricultural land and farming,

. The County’s responsibilities regarding unclaimed bodies. (Verbal report)
- Upcoming dates related to the FY-25 budget preparation.

Update on Broadband Project. (Verbal report)

Proposed alternate site for cell tower.

SrmoTETAE >

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT.

CLOSED SESSION.

A. Economic Development. [N.C.G.S. 143-318.11 (a)@)]

ADJOURNMENT.



MINUTES

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

OF EDGECOMBE COUNTY
MARCH 4, 2024 AT 6:00 P.M.
IN THE JONATHAN FELTON COMMISSIONERS ROOM
COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING
TARBORO, NORTH CAROLINA

************************************************************************************

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY CHAIR LEONARD WIGGINS AT 6:00 P.M.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mr. Leonard Wiggins, Chair, Mrs. Viola Harris, Vice-Chair, Mr.

Donald Boswell, Mrs. Evelyn Powell, Mr., George Thorne, and Mr. Ralph Webb.
MEMBERS ABSENT: Rev. E. Wayne Hines.

OTHERS PRESENT: Mr. Eric Evans, County Manager, Mrs. Natalie Bess, Deputy

County Manager, Mr. Michael Peters, County Attorney, Mrs. Michael Matthews, Assistant
County Manager, Mrs. Linda Barfield, CFO, and Ms. Frangie Mungo, Clerk to the Board.

2. SAFETY INSTRUCTIONS.

Safety instructions provided by Mrs. Bess.

3. PRAYER.
Prayer provided by Mrs. Harris.

4, MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING PRESEN TED FOR APPROVAL.
Mrs. Powell moved to approve the minutes of the February 5, 2024 as presented. Mr.
Boswell seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

5. PUBLIC HEARING:

1‘

Mr. Wiggins called a public hearing to order relative to proposed text amendment to
the Unified Development Ordinance (UDO).

Mr. Peters read the public notice as published.

Mr. Evans stated that an application was submitted by Mr. C. B. Daughtridge
requesting reductions in minimum lot widths when located within a subdivision and
each lot fronts an interior subdivision street in Mixed Residential, Single-Family, and
Multi-Family zoning districts. Specifically, he requests minimum lots widths be
reduced to 80 feet in R-20 and R-30 zoning districts and 50 feet in the R-10 zoning
district. Our UDO currently allows a minimum lot width of 80 feet in R-20, R-30 and

-10 zoning districts when located within a subdivision of four or fewer lots and each
lot fronts an interior subdivision street; however, a subdivision of five or more lots
must meet the minimum lot width of 125 feet. The Planning Board voted unanimously
to forward the UDO text amendment requests to the Board of Commissioners with a

1



Mr. Daughtridge stated that he sold and developed about 300 lots in the County,
which added to the tax base in the last 2 % years. This is what it takes to continue.
Those lots were existing lots.

There being no further comments the public hearing was adjourned.

Mrs. Powell moved to approve the request as recommended by the Planning Board.
Mr. Thorne seconded the motion, which carried by a vote of 5 for to 1. Mr. Boswell
opposed.

6. SCHEDULED APPOINTMENT(S):
A. Mr. Ron Lewis and Dr. David Streeter presentation from Charters of Freedom.

Dr. Streater stated that they are a nonprofit educational organization. They go to
communities and build replicas that are very much like the Charters of Freedom that
are in the national archives in Washington, DC. They consist of the Declaration of
Independence, United States Constitution, the Bill of Rights and the Civil Rights
Amendments. He stated that they build settings and not monuments. He stated that a
monument is something that pays an honor to a person, place, event that is no longer
with us. The Charters of Freedom gives us all the rights and liberties that we have, and
are very much alive and well.

Mr. Lewis stated that they have build and dedicated 30 in North Carolina, He stated
that he hoped that the Board will be willing for them to come to Edgecombe County
and build the Charters of Freedom. Mr. Lewis provided a slide presentation showing
the Charters of Freedom. He stated that they are prepared to gift Edgecombe County
the Charters of Freedom, at no cost, the settings of the Charters of Freedom if the
County would like to build some ancillary services like a sidewalk or a flag pole to dress
up the location, that would be at the County’s expense.

With no opposition from the Board Mr. Wiggins recommended that the Manager, and
a couple of Commissioners to take a look at it and if they feel like we should move
forward consider location. He asked Mrs. Harris to chair that committee. Mrs. Powell
volunteered to also serve on that committee. Citizens Roosevelt Higgs and Alfreda
Perkins also volunteered.

B. Graham Palmer and Mr. Na’im Akbar, Rural Opportunity Institute. presented an

_update on initiatives.
Mr. Palmer stated that ROI has facilitated a policy listening session with members of
the Edgecombe and Nash Communities every month for the last 2 years. Two top items
were Disrupting the School to Prison Pipeline and Workforce Development.

Mr. Akbar stated that the school issue came up through their listening sessions.
Making the schools a more healing environment. He stated that the Sheriff’s Office can

3



work with ROI and design a trauma informed training session. This will help the
SRO’s work with the kids to better understand what the kids were going through,

They provided updates on:
* SRO evaluation report,
® Town of Tarboro and Edgecombe County Workforce Development.
* Young Civic Leaders Program.
® Mental Health in Schools,

PUBLIC PETITIONS.

would be beneficial to Edgecombe County government team as well as our school system to
include administrators, teachers and students. They specialize in resilience training, dealing
closely with trauma. [ know the Sheriff’s Office had once before used feedback with their
staff and inmates and expressed satisfaction, I believe that it would be beneficial if the County
collaborated with ROI to provide services to its employees. As an employer we take care of the
Jolks taking care of the people. We usually get a return on our investment at a 8reater rate
than the cents that we spend on it. I would love tp believe that the Sheriff’s Office, Fire
Departments, Health Department and Social Services department staff could utilize the
additional resources, as these entities deal more closely with the community than any others, |

many challenges so equipping the team early is highly recommended, Let’s be proactive and
be the change we want 1o see in our community. Again, I am asking the Commissioners to
take some thought into bringing in ROI to be a part of what’s happening here in Edgecombe
so that it goes beyond the City of Tarboro and has as many members as possible,

Mr. Phil Bullock, Battleboro area, stated that he was wondering about the property taxes.
He stated that it is unbelievable as to what we are having to pay. His increase in taxers on
parcel of land was over $100,000. He stated that Wwe are in an economic depression. What
Is taking all of this income? He stated that it is hurting him. He came tonight to express
his feelings and it is the wrong time to increase the taxes,

Mr. Wiggins stated that the Board has not set a tax rate.

Mr. Bullock stated that he was talking about the valuation.



Mr. Wiggins stated that if you think your individual property is not fair he should talk to
the Tax Assessor.

Mr. Bullock stated that he has talked with them.

Mr. Evans stated that their will probably be more with the same concerns and Mrs. Tarasa
Lewis, Tax Administrator, will be coming to talk about the next steps in the process and
what has been done so far.

Rev. Roosevelt Higgs talked about affordable housing and the need for it in Edgecombe
County. His hopes were that the County could put up some apartments in rural areas of
the County. Rev. Higgs talked about the passing of the last survivor of the Platters, Mr.
Milton Bulluck, who loved Princeville, NC and Edgecombe County. He stated that Mr. C.,
B. Daughtridge is the reason why Edgecombe County went into the district concept. He
won the election in November of 1994 and advocated going into the district concept to
eliminate the racial polarity around the election.

The following items were moved up on the agenda:
I. Approval of Map Reviewer designation.

Mr. Evans stated that NC General Statutes requires the Board to designate by
resolution staff who will serve as our mapping and land records Review Officer as well
as Alternate Review Officers. Presented for Board consideration is the resolution to
designate G. Ray Wilson, GIS Coordinator, as Review Officer, and Tarasa Lewis,
Kaitlin Keel, Katina Braswell, P. Bryan MclIntyre, and Casie Price as Alternate Review
Officers.

Mr. Boswell moved to approve the resolution as presented. Mrs. Harris seconded the
motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

J. Approval of Petition to Appeal Taxes Due.

Mrs. Lewis provided an overview on a petition received from a taxpayer, Mr. Joel
Boseman by his attorney Mr. Randall Pridgen which petitioned the Board pursuant to
NCGS 105-312K to approve the valuation set forth in the 2023 Discovery Worksheet
prepared by the County Tax Administrator and the total tax due as stated therein.
Mrs. Lewis read the overview stating that the final recommendation was an adjustment
to the 2023 discovery tax bill for to $2,719,604 from $8,307,684 for Board approval.

Mr. Boswell moved to approve as presented. Mrs. Powell seconded the motion, which
carried by unanimous vote.

K. Approval of convening of the Board of Equalization and Review.

Mrs. Harris moved to convene as the Board of Equalization and Review at the April 1,
2024 meeting. Mr. Throne seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

5



Mr. Wiggins stated that tax rate will be decided on the recommendation that is made to the
Board and it will be up to the Board to set the rate, The recommended budget tells the
Board how the money is going to be allocated to be spent. The Sheriff's Office, we have
additional schools coming on, Health, all of our departments.

housing market is driving this for any other County that is in the year window of
revaluation. The next important step will be the Board making that difficult decision as to

OTHER BUSINESS:

A. Approval of budget amendments.

Mr. Boswell moved to approve budget amendments numbers 1-3 as presented. Mr.
Thorne seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote,

B. Approval of Recreation Mini-Grant Awards.
Mr. Evans stated that the Recreation Mini-grant pProgram was created to offer grants to
community-based organizations that provide recreational facilities and/or activities,
We increased this year’s funding from a maximum of $2000 per project to $5,000, with

timeline, area served, number of individuals served, duration of the Program, budget
and feasibility, and the capacity of the organization. The committee recommends the
twenty-four projects in the amounts listed on the attached document to receive funding.

Mr. Webb moved to approve the grant awards for twenty-four programs as presented
and to authorize Mr. Evans to execute agreements with each. Mr. Boswell seconded the
motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

C. Approval of a lication for fireworks ermit.
Mr. Boswell moved to approve the application for Frank Terzino, Jr. and to authorize
the Fire Marshal’s Office to issue the necessary permits for fireworks/explosives as
presented. Mrs. Powell seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote,

D. Approval of the sale of service weapon to retiring deputy.



E.

F.

Mr. Evans stated that NC Statute 20-187.2 allows the Board of Commissioners to award
a retiring officer his/her service weapon. It specifically states that you may do so at the
price determined by you as the governing body. Sheriff Atkinson has requested that
consideration be given for retiring Captain Ross Ellis. Mr. Evans stated that to show
the County’s appreciation for his exemplary service, and to provide a memento to that
service, he recommended that the Board approve the transfer of his service weapon at a
price of $1 upon the retirement of Captain Ellis.

Mr. Boswell moved to approve as presented. Mr. Throne seconded the motion, which
carried by unanimous vote.

Approval of Clerk to the Board/Executive Assistant job description.

Mr. Evans stated that some years ago, the functions of the Clerk to the Board were
combined with the functions of the Executive Assistant to the County Manager. This is
4 common approach for many counties. However, at that time, a job description
reflecting the new position was not created. He recommended that the Board approve
the job description for the Clerk to the Board/Executive Assistant (Executive Assistant
II — Grade 6)

Mrs. Harris moved to approve the job description as presented. Mr. Thorne seconded
the motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

Approval of Subrecipient Agreement with Ed ecombe Community College.

Mr. Evans stated that the grant Edgecombe Community College received that was to be
used to equip a training facility at Kingsboro Business Park has been repurposed to
purchase the former incubator building at Fountain Park. At the December meeting,
the Board approved the acceptance of ownership of this building. Since then, ECC has
gotten approval from the NC Office of State Budget Management to enter into a
subrecipient agreement for those funds, which will pass through to the County for the
purchase of the building. Mr. Evans stated that we are creating a joint effort with
Edgecombe County Public Schools, Edgecombe Community College, Turning Point
Workforce Development, and Carolinas Gateway Partnership to turn the 40,000 SF
facility into a workforce readiness center focused on manufacturing, engineering, and
technology. Also, we recently learned while in discussions with one of our prospects for
Kingsboro, that it will be strategically available for additional ramp-up training for the
company if Edgecombe County is selected. Mr. Evans recommended that the Board
consider approving the subrecipient agreement and Project budget ordinance.

Mrs. Powell moved to excuse Mrs. Harris. Mr. Boswell seconded the motion, which
carried by unanimous vote.



Mrs. Powell moved to approve the subrecipient agreement with Edgecombe
Community College and the budget ordinance as presented. Mr. Boswell seconded the
motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

G. Approval of structure for Getting Off the Lists Taskforce Structure.
Mr. Evans stated that we have embarked upon an effort to Get Off the Lists. We are
focusing on those statistics that need to be addressed to create a better future for our
County. We have identified four focus areas: Youth & Families, Education &
Workforce Development, Affordable & Safe Housing, and Health Equity. Our
approach is to create a taskforce for each focus area that will advise the work so we can
identify and support existing efforts under each area to increase their positive outcomes
that, over time, will enable us to Get Off the Lists. The structure of our taskforces will
include an advisory board for each focus area which will communicate with larger
community groups to gain the insight needed to advise the Board and others on our
efforts. Therefore, Mr. Evans presented for Board consideration a proposed structure
for each advisory board. If approved, we will then recruit members for each to bring
back for appointment.

Mrs. Harris moved to approve the advisory board structures as presented. Mr. Thorne
seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

H. Approval of acceptance of 911 Communications Grant.
Mr. Evans stated that Edgecombe County is being awarded a grant from the North
Carolina 911 Board in the amount of $41,654.45. The purpose of the grant is to
purchase radios that will serve as back-up for the 911 Communications radio system.
This grant does not require a match.

Mr. Webb moved to approve the acceptance of the grant award and approve the grant
agreement as presented. Mr. Thorne seconded the motion, which carried by
unanimous vote.

L. Approval of grant award for Kingsboro Phase II Infrastructure.

Mr. Evans stated that we received notice from the NC Department of Environmental
Quality of a grant award for the Kingshoro Industrial Park Phase TI Sewer Extension
Project. The award, which are state appropriated funds, total $13,774,000. The project
will involve construction of 44,000 LF of sewer force main, new sewer lift station, new
Flow Monitoring System, installation of SCADA system along with other miscellaneous
items. This project will help increase the sewer capacity at the Kingsboro Industrial
Park to approximately 5 million gallons per day.

Mr. Thorne moved to approve the Grant Project Ordinance as presented. Mrs. Powell
seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

APPOINTMENTS:

A. Trillium Advisory Board.
Mr. Boswell moved to appoint Mrs. Viola Harris. Mrs. Powell seconded the motion,
which carried by unanimous vote.

B. Town of Princeville ETJ.
Mrs. Powell moved to appoint Robert Andrews. Mrs, Harris seconded the motion,
which carried by unanimous vote.

C. ABC Board.
Mr. Boswell moved to excuse Mrs. Powell from the vote, Mr. Webb seconded the
motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

Mr. Boswell moved to reappoint Mrs. Evelyn Powell, Mr. Charlie Harrell and Mr. C.B.
Bunting. Mr. Thorne seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote,

AFTERLISTS AND RELEASES FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.
Mrs. Powell moved to approve the afterlists and releases as presented. Mrs. Harris

seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote,

CONTRACTS FOR REVIEW AND/OR APPROVAL.
Mrs. Harris moved to approve the contracts as presented. Mr. Boswell seconded the
motion, which carried by unanimous vote,

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS FOR REVIEW.***Received*+**
A. Water and Sewer update.
B. Monthly Financial Summary provided by Mrs. Barfield.

MANAGER’S REPORT.***Received**+*

A. “Open Door to Edgecombe Presentation” - #1 the Structure and Function of County
Government. Mr, Evans provided a presentation.

. CDBG Neighborhood Revitalization Award.

- Update on Opioid Settlement Funds.

. Major events and updates.

- Human Resources Board Leadership.
Workforce Development Indicators,

. TDA financial report,

- Update on ARPA projects.

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT.
SR UNERS” REPORT

Mr. Thorne stated that he has had several requests from citizens for services that the
Sheriff’s Office provides. He wanted to thank them publicly for their professional and
quick response to all of those requests,

EoTmETAW

Mr. Webb expressed his appreciation to the Board members and Mr. Evans in regards to

9



15.

16.

17.

his dad’s death on the 7',

Mr. Webb stated that he comes in to Tarboro most of the time he is on highway 258 by
Sara Lee. Our economic development team should not bring those coming in looking at
Edgecombe County from the south end of the County up to 258 and especially not down
Colonial Road. It is a disaster. It is trash everywhere. He stated that we need to identify
the problem and fix it.

Mr. Wiggins agreed stating that we need to do whatever is within our jurisdiction to do.

Mrs. Harris stated that they were very grateful to Agricultural Secretary for the visit that
they had on the 21%. It was an interesting visit at ECC. She stated that it is going to afford
us some agricultural grants.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT.
None.

CLOSED SESSION,

Mr. Boswell moved to go into closed session to discuss:

A. Economic Development. [N.C.G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(4)]

Mr. Thorne seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

Mr. Boswell moved to go out of closed session and resume the regular meeting. Mrs.
Powell seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous vote.

ADJOURNMENT.
Mr. Boswell moved to adjourn the meeting. Mrs. Powell seconded the motion, which
carried by unanimous vote.

10



a

| sTRADRED rif
EDGECOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
Wm w’ww.edoecombecoummg.gov

Board of Equalization and Review Agenda
B April , 2024

Administer Oath
Carol White — Clerk of Court

Chairman Call Meeting to Order
Adoption of updated Notice of Decision Letters
Regular

Discovery & Late Listing
Untimely Real Property Appeals

No Scheduled Appointments
We are planning for 3% of Informal Appeals to Formally Appeal
217 Informal Appeals Received Through Mar 19, 2024
Recess until next meeting

May 4, 2024 at 6:00 pm

h

P O Box 10 - Tarboro, North Carolina - 27886
Phone: 252-641-7855 Fax: 252-641-7864



Edgecombe County Board of Equalization and Review
April 1, 2024

e

NO® TN QARQLINAl

Qath of Office

I » do solemnly swear/affirm that I will support and maintain the Constitution

and laws of the United States, and the Constitution and laws of North Carolina not inconsistent
therewith, and that I will faithfully discharge the duties of my office as a member of the

Board of Equalization and Review of Edgecombe County, North Carolina, and that I will

not allow my actions as a member of the Board of Equalization and Review to be influenced
by personal or political friendships or obligations, so help me God.

Signature of Official Sworn In

Name of Official Administering the Oath

Title

OFFICIAL SEAL



(should be printed on Board letterhead)

NOTICE OF DECISION
Mailing Date: [ ]
[Property Owner’s name]
[Property Owner’s address]
Dear Property Owner:
On [date of hearing], the [ ] County Board of Equalization and Review (hereinafter

“‘Board”) considered the appeal concerning the property described below. After due
consideration of the evidence received and all applicable laws, the Board made the following

decision for the [tax year under appeal] tax year:
Parcel or Account Number:
Property Description:
Type of Appeal: Value Under Appeal:

Board Decision:

Decisions concerning value are based on the property’s value as of the general reappraisal
and/or valuation date of January 1, [date of most recent reappraisal or other valuation date).
Decisions concerning the ownership, listing or taxability of property are determined as of
January 1 of the year under appeal.
If you do not wish to appeal this decision but still have questions, please contact the county tax
office at [phone and/or email).
If you disagree with the Board’s decision, you may appeal further to the North Carolina
Property Tax Commission (hereinafter “Commission”).

* Property owners who are individuals may prepare and file an appeal with the

Commission either on their own behalf or through an attorney licensed to practice law in

North Carolina.

* Property owners that are corporations or LLCs must be represented either by an
attorney licensed to practice law in North Carolina or by a non-attomey representative
as provided in N.C. Gen. Stat. 105-290(d2). A tax consultant or other agent is not
permitted to serve as a non-attorney representative, and may not file an appeal on

behalf of any property owner.

To appeal this decision, you must comply with all of the following requirements:

1. Prepare your notice of appeal to the Commission, using one of these two options:

a) Form AV-14, “Notice of Appeal and Application for Hearing,” which is available online
to fill and print at https://www.ncdor.gov/form—av—14-notice-appeal-and—application-

hearing; or



(should be printed on Board letterhead)

NOTICE OF DECISION
REGARDING DISCOVERY COMPROMISE

Mailing Date: [ ]
[Property Owner's namel]

[Property Owner’s address]

Dear Property Owner:

On [date of hearing], the [ ] County Board of Equalization and Review [Note: substitute

Board of County Commissioners, if appropriate] ("Board”) considered a request for
compromise of the discovery bill described below, pursuant to the provisions of N.C. Gen. Stat.
105-312. In due consideration of all applicable laws, the Board made the following decision for

the [tax year under appeal] tax year:
Parcel or Account Number:
Discovery Bill Number:
Property Description:
Board Decision:

The decision concerning a waiver of penalties or any other compromise of a discovery bill is at
the sole discretion of the Board, as provided in N.C. Gen. Stat. 105-312(k). As such, this
decision cannot be reviewed by the North Carolina Property Tax Commission. If you have any
questions, please contact our office at [phone and/or emaii].

Sincerely,

Clerk, [ ] County Board of Equalization and Review



(should be printed on Board letterhead)

NOTICE OF DECISION
REGARDING AN UNTIMELY REAL PROPERTY APPEAL
Mailing Date: [ 1
[Property Owner's name)
[Property Owner’s address]
Parcel Number: | ]
Dear Property Owner:

On [date appeal filed], the [tax year and county name] County Board of Equalization and
Review (“Board”) received an appeal related to the property identified above. On [date of
hearing], the Board considered the issue of whether the appeal was timely filed with the Board.
After due consideration of the evidence received and all applicable laws, the Board made the
following decision for the [tax year under appeal] tax year:

The Board adjourned on [published adjournment date], and cannot consider appeals
filed after that date. The Board has determined that your appeal was filed after the
adjournment date, and has therefore denied your request to have a hearing on this

appeal.

If you believe that this appeal was actually filed on or before the adjournment date, you may
appeal the Board’s denial to the North Carolina Property Tax Commission (hereinafter
“Commission”). The Commission will consider your evidence that the appeal was filed
on time, but cannot consider the appeal itself at this point. If the Commission determines
that your appeal was filed on time, your appeal will be sent back to the Board for hearing.

¢ Property owners who are individuals may prepare and file an appeal with the
Commission either on their own behalf or through an attorney licensed to practice law in

North Carolina.

e Property owners that are corporations or LLCs must be represented either by an
attorney licensed to practice law in North Carolina or by a non-attorney representative
as provided in N.C. Gen. Stat. 105-290(d2). A tax consultant or other agent is not
permitted to serve as a non-attorney representative, and may not file an appeal on

behalf of any property owner.

To appeal this decision, you must comply with all of the following requirements:

1. Prepare your notice of appeal to the Commission, using one of these two options:

a) Form AV-14, “Notice of Appeal and Application for Hearing,” which is available online
to fill and print at https:/Avww.ncdor.gov/form-av-14-notice-appeal-and-application-

hearing; or



b) A signed letter indicating that you wish to appeal this decision. The Commission will
then mail you Form AV-14, which you must complete and return to the Commission
within 30 days from the date of the Commission’s letter.

2. Your notice of appeal must state the grounds for your appeal.

3. Your notice of appeal must include a copy of this Notice of Decision. The
Commission cannot consider appeals that have not been heard by the Board.

4. You must file your appeal with the Commission within 30 days of the date that this
Notice of Decision was mailed, as shown above. Your appeal is considered filed on
the date it is received in the office of the Commission, unless the appeal has a postmark
that was both stamped by the U.S. Postal Service and shows an earlier date. A postage
meter label is not a substitute for a U.S. Postal Service postmark. A property owner who
files an appeal with the Commission has the burden of proving that the appeal is timely
[see N.C. Gen Stat. 105-290(g)].

5. Send your appeal documents to: North Carolina Property Tax Commission

P.O. Box 871
Raleigh, NC 27602

6. You must also send a copy of your appeal both to the county assessor and to the
county attorney at the following addresses:

[County Assessor Name] [County Attomey Name]
[County Assessor address] [County Attorney address]

If you fail to comply with all applicable statutes and Commission rules, your appeal may
be dismissed. For questions regarding any part of the Commission appeal process, please
contact the Commission Staff at (919) 814-1129,

Sincerely,

Clerk, [ ] County Board of Equalization and Review



ATTACHMENT %2

Budget Amendments to be Approved
By the Board of Commissioners



.

.t EDGECOMBE COUNTY

——

]
. BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
X Budget Revision Number
Journal Number
Date
FROM Sheriff Cleveland Atkinson RE: Sheriff's Office DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE:
TO SET-UP 2023 BYRNE -JAG AWARD-MOBILE RADIOS-NCDPS-GCC
CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET {DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
INCREASE
10-0025-4366-05 DPS-GCC-ECSO RADIO 0 (26,470) (26.470)
INCREASE
10-4310-5500-00 CAPITAL QUTLAY 1,277,690 $ 26,470 1,304,160
TOTAL $ -
e 1
<2
DEPARTMENT HEAD / « DATE 3/27/2024
—_— 7’

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Governm udget and Fiscal Control Act.

9)/ ﬁa/}/,«ﬂaﬁ 3200/

FINANCE OFFICER
|/ APPROVED ___RECOMMENDED
) __NOT APPROVED ___ NOT RECOMMENDED
: %a/ 2,&/ 8l2p12 u
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD

Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
“ Budget Revision Number
Mmumy : Joumal Number
NQORTH CAROLINA Da(e
FROM: Michelle Etheridge RE: Health DEPARTMENT
Budget Revision to set up state funds for AA 121 ARPA TSF Public Health Services for $50,000.00
CURRENT INCREASE
G/ ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
INCREASE
123519-440478 AA 121 ARPA TSF PH Services 0.00 $ (50,000.00) 50,000
Tng reqse
125237-523900 Supplies Other 0 $ 20,000 20,000
125237-519904 Contract Other 0 $ 30,000 30,000
TOTAL 0

_
L
DEPARTMENT HM{\,W’U«% % Wl ¥ DATE %’ lﬁ } : '
This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Gor ment Budget and Fiscal Cgatrol Act. - ) )
FINANCE OFFICER AN w g a/(w 3/@69 S’

v

APPROVED ___ RECOMMENDED
__NOT APPROVED ___NOT RECOMMENDED
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised January 2024




* ol EDGECOMBE COUNTY ‘
; 4 BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST 3
\ Budget Revision Number_
mum_y Journal Number

N
NORTH QARQOLINA,
Date
S

FROM: Linda J. Barfield RE: Hospitalization DEPARTMENT

PURPOSE: TO REALLOCATE WITHIN DEPARTMENT TO COVER CLAIMS INCURRED

CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
INCREASE
80-4946-2780-06 CLAIMS INCURRED 2,800,000 250,000 3,050,000
DECREASE
80-4946-2780-07 ADMIN COSTS 1,600,000 $ (20,000) 1,580,000
80-4946-2780-08 PRESCRIPTION BENEFITS 1,300,000 (203,000) 1,097,000
80-4946-2780-11 HEALTH PROGRAM & INCENTIVES 300,000 $ {27,000) 273,000
TOTAL $ -

DEPARTMENT HEAD/%Ngﬂa 9—//6 W DATE 3/ 35/2(/

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local G)ernment Budget and Fiscal Control Act. .
FINANCE OFFICER an/ﬂa_ Q/’ ,éw Vi /ﬂ/é’ 34?5

_APPROVED . RECOMMENDED
9 % ___NOT APPROVED ___NOT RECOMMENDED
(e (W 8lzulzy
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY

>

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
Budget Revision Number
Journal Number
Date
FROM: Cleveland Atkinson, Jr. RE: Sheriff's Office DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: To reallocate funds to make TASER payment.
‘ CURRENT INCREASE
G/ ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
108000 900026 BVodu Cormeras -55,000 55,000.00 _ -
Total Revenues 55000
EXPENDITURES .
104310 550000 Capital Outlay 1,277,690 55,000.00 1,332,690
Total Expenditures 55000
TOTAL

0
/| CORBELT ===MUST BE "CORRECT"

DEPARTMENT HEAD/ j DATE 3/21/2024
—_——

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budgeél Fiscal Control Act.

FINANCE OFFICE 2l th/ é’) % 1/ }O 3/025/&/

;/ APPROVED RECOMMENDED
& __NOT APPROVED ___NOT RECOMMENDED
%qu 3lzwlt Y
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY {
BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST

Budget Revision Number
Journal Number
Date 3/6/2024

FROM: Jayson Webb IT RE: ITBA 2024 #4 DEPARTMENT: IT

PURPOSE: Server License Upgrades, Fob for Wiring Closet at RM DSS, Wiring Closet Upgrades, Battery Backup Replacements,
Carpet Replacement for IT Suite and CIO Office, HP Switch Management Software

) CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
Decrease
10-4210-532100 Telephones 450,000 (63,000 387,000
TelelRovcnues " 63000
Increase
10-4210-526000 Office Supplies 5,000 19500 24,500
10-4210-550003 Hardware/Software 130,000 41200 171,200
10-4210-519908 Contractual Services 181,000 2300 183,300
0
0
Total Expenditures 63000

TOTAL 0
CORRECT <===MUST BE "CORRECT"

DEPARTMENT HEAD CE’M \/ [/ﬂ/,ﬂ DATE 2&7,/ J\L(’

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Loca) Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act. /
) QY
FINANCE OFFICER = 4’ Lmﬁ 8/9'7
éPPROVED ___ RECOMMENDED
___NOT APPROVED ____NOT RECOMMENDED
Sfealey
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
Budget Revision Number
Journal Number
Date
FROM: Sheriff Clee Atkinson RE: Sheriff's Office DEPARTMENT
APPropeiate , _
PURPOSE: Restieeate funds for expenditures for the remainder of the fiscal year.
CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
100060 4831000 Investment Income - 669,250 - 95500 ey 250
Total Revenues 95500
EXPENDITURES
104310 550000 Capital Outlay 1,277,690 $24,500.00 1,292,690
104320 539600 Inmate Safekeeping 20,000 $66,000.00 86,000
104310 522000 Food and Supplies 15,000 $5,000.00 20,000
Total Expenditures 95500
TOTAL 0
COBRECT ¢m=mmm=MUST BE "CORRECT"
DEPARTME_NI HEAD i s DATE 3/20/202¢
This instrument has been preaudited in”_!_v%e manner required by the Logal Goverpment Budget an Fiscal Cantrol Act.
FINANCE OFFICER ) 05 122 |24/

_4PPROVEI5
NOT APPROVED NOT RECOMMENDED
2“, % 3&1@4

COUNTY MANAGER DATE

___ RECOMMENDED

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
\ Budget Revision Number___

1

Journal N
Edgecombe County g[S
Date
FROM: Linda J. Barfield RE: FINES DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: To Appropriate Additional Fines & Forfeiture Collections to be paid to Schools.
CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET DECREASE AMENDED BUDGET
INCREASE
20-0030-4423-00 FINES & FORFEITURES (140,000) (90,000) (230,000)
INCREASE
20-5950-5695-01 EDGECOMBE CO SCHOOLS 137,774 $ 88,569 226,343
20-5951-5695-02 NASH RKY MT SCHOOLS 2,226 1,431 3,657
TOTAL $ -
o)
DEPARTMENT HENZ!% c& Q/ Zyy ,(% j,&j DATE. - ) F- @/

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Gﬂernment Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

l/nQJCl A_%r /@[ -/t

FINANCE OFFICER

\_/APPROVED . RECOMMENDED
&L/ NOT APPROVED - NOT RECOMMENDED
3/ acla4
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD

Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST Q)
Budget Revision Number
Journal Number
Date
FROM: Sheriff Clee Atkinson RE: Sheriff's Office DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: Reallocate funds for expenditures for remainder of fiscal year
CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
Total Revenues 0
EXPENDITURES
104312 535200 Equipment Repair 131,919 ($14,000.00) 117,919
104312 535500 Radio Maintenance 16,000 ($12,000.00) 4,000
104310 521200 Uniforms 48,000 $26,000.00 74,000
Total Expenditures 0
TOTAL 0
/) / CORRECT 4w MUST BE "CORRECT"
DEPARTMENT HEAD / A - DATE 3/11/2024
= /I
This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Logel Governm Budget and Fiscal Control /
FNANCE OFFIER 7l () g i £ 31312/
o [ (/
ZAPPROVED RECOMMENDED
P C\,
#oo ___NOT APPROVED NOT RECOMMENDED
z,u. (i&);«. - S Bjr
COUNTY MANAGER DATE
ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:
APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:
NOT APPROVED-DATE:
CLERK TO THE BOARD

Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
Budget Revision Number | D2
Journal Number
N Date 3,‘j 24
FROM: Paul S. Moseley RE: Water & Sewer DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: For the purchase of a new sewer pump for the QVC lift station.
CURRENT INCREASE

G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET {DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
Total Revenues 0
EXPENDITURES
66-7110-512100 Salaries-Regular 516,320 -15,000 501,320
66-7110-535200 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 323,100 15,000 338,100
Total Expenditures 0

TOTAL 0
CORRECT +====MUST BE "CORRECT"

DEPARTMENT HEAD W DATE 2-2F -z

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

FINANCE OFFICER
_MéPROVED ___ RECOMMENDED
) () __NOTAPPROVED ___NOT RECOMMENDED
gx s 3liefry
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

™ NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




For Information
Budget Amendments Approved
By the County Manager



EDGECOMBE COUNTY {

_ BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
“ Budget Revision Number
mcmlm_y Journal Number
NOoORTH OAROLINA Date
FROM: Vila Anderson RE: Register of Deeds DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: To Appropriate Additional Funds for Back-Scanning Costs for Real Estate
CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET DECREASE AMENDED BUDGET
INCREASE
10-0060-4831-00 INVESTMENT INCOME (669,250) (12,750) (682,000)
INCREASE
10-4180-5199-08 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 25,000 $ 12,750 37,750
TOTAL -

$
] @ /) pel
DEPARTMENT HEAD W o DATE \ 5~ 20-2Y

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.
—
* FINANCE OFFICER %}ﬂ[—) /&%fﬁj 3-30-
e L

t/APPROVED RECOMMENDE(

Zw % ___NOT APPROVED ___NOT RECOMMENDED
e (o I

COUNTY MANAGER DATE ’

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY ‘
BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST \

Budget Revision Number
Journal Number

Date
FROM: Gloria Moseley Solid Waste DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: REALLOCATE WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT FOR WORKMANS COMP

CURRENT INCREASE

G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
Total Revenues 0
EXPENDITURES
604720-519908 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 218,400 -16,675.63 201,724
604720-518600 WORKMANS COMP 13,848 16,675.63 30,524
Total Expenditures 0
TOTAL

0 4=mem MUST BE "CORRECT"

DEPARTMENT HEAD ._,/51 e ﬂ?d@,&? 3’/ 2 7:/ i:{

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

FINANCE OFFICE bﬁ;
_«_/ APPROVED RECOMMENDED
__NOT APPROVED NOT RECOMMENDED
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY
BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST %

Budget Revision Number
Journal Number

Date

FROM: Paul S. Moseley RE: Water & Sewer DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: To Cover Emergency Sewer Transfer Pump Rental and Sewer Pumps Repairs

CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
Total Revenues 0
EXPENDITURES
66-7110-529901 Hook Up Materials 95,000 -20,000 75,000
66-7110-519908 Contractual Services 178,800 10,000 188,800
67-7110-535200 Equipments Repair & Maintenance 338,100 10,000 348,100
Total Expenditures 0

TOTAL 0
CORRECT ¢=== MUST BE "CORRECT"

DEPARTMENT HEAD M DATE 7-Z5- a4

-

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by tyﬁovemment Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

2 2L Mol 37212y
7 4

FINANCE OFFICER

v/ APPROVED ___ RECOMMENDED
__NOT APPROVED ___NOT RECOMMENDED
&L%lk, 3l
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
Budget Revision Number
Joumnal Number
Date 3/27/2024
FROM: Michelle Etheridge RE: Heslth Department DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: Budget Revision done due to revised budget being over and funds needed in expenditures
CURRENT INCREASE
G/ ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET {DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
123505-440704 DH Priv Insurance 28,835 3,999.00 32,834.00
123512-440911 Self Pay CD 0 86 86
123512440710 Covid Vac Adm Pl 474 1471 1,945
123512-440609 Medicare Covid Vac Adm 77 1831 1,908
123512440525 Medicaid Covid Vac Adm 627 259 886
123514-440506 Matemal Heatth Medicaid 2,000 3702 5,702
Total Revenues 11348
125174-532500 Postage 775 200.00 975
125174-526000 Office Supplies 7,118 400.00 7,518
125174-623900 Supplies Other 52,435 3,399.00 55,834
125121-525101 Vehicle Fuel 100.00 300.00 400.00
125121-531100 Travel 5,000 1,505.00 6,505
125121-533100 Utilities 8,484 347.00 8,831
125121-549900 Misc Expenditures 240 1495 1,735
125163-512100 Salaries 16,590 3702 20,292
Total Expenditures 11348
TOTAL 0

DEPARTMENT HEAD M iC 114 [[e g‘?‘hﬂldgg /C'U -DATESIJ’? /.'3"/

ent Budget and Fiscal Cont

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Gover:

FINANCE OFFICER
1{ APPROVED ___ RECOMMENDED
__NOT APPROVED ___NOT RECOMMENDED
A Jledlz
COUNTY MANAG DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




For Information
Budget Amendments Reviewed
By the Finance Director



EDGECOMBE COUNTY ][)‘

s
* ¢
Q\ BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
“ Budget Revision Number /2 7
mc:w Joumnal Number q= 3,55
MOBETH GAROLINA Date 3 -z
FROM: Michelle Etheridge RE: Health DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: Reallocation of funds within the Heaithy Communities Budget
!
CURRENT INCREASE

G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
INCREASE
125212-531101 Training Employees 180.00 $ 502.00 682
125212-531100 Travel 899.00 $ 768.00 1,867
DECREASE
125212-523301 Educational Supplies 1,943 $ (368) 1,575
125242-543500 Equipment Rental 1,125 $ (900) 225
12 545400 Malpractice 77 $ (2) 75
TOTAL —_—

DEPARTMENTM . %\% J DATE gl \ 9/1 94"

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Go

FINANCE OFFICER I Zﬁgt’@jﬂo%% uﬂ c& 2 / lS/ l ‘s/

__APPROVED ___RECOMMENDED
]
__‘NOT APPROVED ___NOT RECOMMENDED
s gl
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

———
APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised January 2024




EDGECOMBE COUNTY 1‘3

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST

Budget Revision Number j Q) €

Edgecombe County Joumal Number_§Y 2"
NERTR Sanecna Date
Y 51K
FROM: Michelle Etheridge RE: Health DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: Reallocation of Funds in General Budget, Healthy Start, Healthworks, Dental and BT
CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
INCREASE
125100-531100 Travel 2,183.00 500 2,683
125155-518101 Longevity 1,174.00 $ 93.00 1,267
125156-518101 Longevity 1,249.00 $ 198.00 1,447
125160-518101 Longevity 5,284.00 $ 2,044.00 7,328
125167-518101 Longevity 1,808 $ 455 2,263
125174-518101 Longevity 11,785 $ 85 11,870
125174-531101 Training employees 1,300 $ 5 1,305
125180-518101 Longevity 4,214 $ 437 4,651
125198-518101 Longevity 346 $ 7 353
DECREASE
125100-543500 Equipment Rental 2,642 $ (500) 2,142
125155-535100 Maint Building Ground 50 $ (50) 0
125155-532101 Beepers 3,000 $ (43) 2,957
12 535100 Maint Building Ground 100 $ (62) 38
12t .. ,-526000 office Supplies 2,000 $ (136) 1,864
125160-532101 Beepers & 00 4500 $  42044(2,000) 2546 —
125167-512100 Salaries - 164,493 $ (455) 164,038
125174-526000 §L+QI000fﬁCFSuppﬁes Dues B 25 —=FH6- $ (90) 628 ““\Qb-z
125180-531100 Travel 5,000 $ (437) 4,563
125198-543500 Equipment Rental 373 $ (7) 366
125160-52510l  Vehicle Fue) 500 Cud) 45t
TOTAL 0
DEPARTMENT H . DATEy (Q ! H
O

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local,Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

fu

FINANCE OFFICER

/PPROVED

___NOT APPROVED

—

COUNTY MANAGER

E12%

RECOMMENDED

NOT RECOMMENDED

3118/ey

DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

Ve
H APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised January 2024




a Xk, EDGECOMBE COUNTY

) B BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
Budget Revision Number J2 9
Edgecombe County Joumnal Number 9§29
remT aameLina Date 514 - 24
~ T
FROM: Michelie Etheridge RE: Health DEPARTMENT

PURPOSE: Reallocation of funds wiincrease in State funds for Food and Lodging AA 874

CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET {DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
INCREASE
125165-519301 Clinician 4,900.00 717 5,617
DECREASE R
125165-518101 Longevity 5,179 $ (717) 4,462
3
TOTAL 0

4 L
DEPARTMENT HllE'Jlé L@ M DATE#I I } {2‘4/
This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Ggrernment Budget and Fiscal Contzel Act. » V
FINANCE OFFICER M @’M 1_}7/ 3//% Z

_/ApPROVED ___ RECOMMENDED
)
NOT APPROVED ___ NOT RECOMMENDED
b 3/iglrv
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

—~
i APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

—_— —

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised January 2024




EDGECOMBE COUNTY

x® e,
. *® »
Py : BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
. “ Budget Revision Number } 2.0
EdgecombeCounty Journal Number 5 ESQ_)
NORTWM CAROCLIMNA Da[e & ’;H
FROM: Michelle Etheridge RE: Healith DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: Reallocation of funds to ensure state funds used.
CURRENT INCREASE

G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
INCREASE

125183-512100 Salary 2,741.00 2,100 4,841

125183-518100 FICA 253.00 $ 140.00 393

125183-518800 401K 71.00 $ 30.00 101

125183-518300 {nsurance 484.00 $ 448.00 932

DECREASE
_1_253’43-51 9301 Clinician 16,872 3 (2,639) 14,233
12 518101 Longevity 79 $ (79) 0
TOTAL 0

— ——  ———

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the

DEPARTMENT FEAPA/\M 6%4&6;: DATE&/ [/} / 241

FINANCE OFFICER

_\Z /-\PPROVED

ZN &) __NOT APPROVED
M

COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

ol : 5%//& 35/2¥

___RECOMMENDED

NOT RECOMMENDED

z[ipf2d

DATE

s

1 APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised January 2024




P EDGECOMBE COUNTY \D
« BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
\ Budget Revision Number
Cou Journal Number §
NOoORYTH CARDLINGA,
- Date 39234
FROM: Michelle Etheridge Health DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE:
Reallocation of APRA Lead funds AA 914 so that state funds will be used.
CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
INCREASE
125234-523900 Supplies Other 969.00 1,336 2,305
DECREASE
125234-512100 Salaries 2447 $ (729) 1,718
125234-518100 FICA 187 $ (59) 128
125234-518200 Retirement 208 $ (1 18) 180
125234-518300 Insurance 593 $ (164) 429
177734-518800 401K 49 $ (15) 34
1.  44-525101 Fuel 251 $ (251) 0
TOTAL 0
%

DEPARTMENT MLJ\AMB -{gigz )

DATE %/ @H—

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

'FINANCE OFFICER

/APPROVED —__REGOMMENDED

$(’ () _NOT APPROVED ____NOT RECOMMENDED

COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

28]z

DATE

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

—.

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised January 2024



EDGECOMBE COUNTY

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
“ Budget Revision Number | 3 3
w Eﬂunty Joumnal Number ‘79,55
NOBRTw CAROLIMNA Date : 5-39
FRbM: Michelle Etheridge RE: Health DEPARTMENT

PURPOSE: Reallocation of funds within the Ah Budget for Cure MD

CURRENT INCREASE

G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET {DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
INCREASE
125151-529100 Data Processing 3,197.00 1,750 4,947
DECREASE
125151-523900 Supplies Other 43,482 $ (1,750) 41,732
TOTAL 0

—_—

DEPARTMENT H(AD/\/WAE @ E%/%‘__ DATEgll (1 ‘9-”{'

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act,

FINANCE OFFICER \{:Z?,Yab 9} W ey 5/ Y

%PPROVED ___ RECOMMENDED

P A

NOT APPROVED ____NOT RECOMMENDED

Sl

COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

) APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised January 2024

¥



EDGECOMBE COUNTY 2

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
Budget Revision Number ] ‘
Journal Number é g 3
~ Date S-26 a4
FROM: Paul S. Moseley RE: Water & Sewer DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: To cover the rest of the fees for FY-24
CURRENT INCREASE

G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
Total Revenues 0
EXPENDITURES
66-7110-519911 Banking Fees 1,500 1,500 3,000
66-7110-532500 Postage 5,000 -1,500 3,500
?o;al Expenditures 0
TOTAL 0

_—
CORRECT 4===MUST BE "CORRECT"

DEPARTMENT HEAD M - DATE 25— 2.5
——
This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local ernment Budget and Fiscal Control Act. .
%.M ola 9, @q A2 DX 3hga/
0~

%‘%OVED ___RECOMMENDED
___NOT APPROVED ___ NOT RECOMMENDED
Lo (o 3l zq[ey
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

\ NOT APPROVED-DATE:

— —

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




. s, EDGECOMBE COUNTY '7/\

: BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
Budget Revision Number | R &

Joumal Numberm’f

A )
~ Date 3 2¢ a4y

FROM: Michelle Etheridge RE: Heatth DEPARTMENT

PURPOSE: Reallocation of funds within the EH Budget for Capital Outlay due to available of vehicle and cost being more

CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
INCREASE
125180-550000 Capital Outlay EH 61,722.00 $  9,000.00 70,722
DECREASE
125180-523900 Supplies Other 14,340 $ (9,000) 5,340
—
—_—
TOTAL 0
_

DEPARTMENT HM{\,{M(‘\LD&V @W ) DATE %l 1 [ a4

rnment Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local G

FINANCE OFFICER
APPROVED ___ RECOMMENDED
é z K ___NOT APPROVED _._NOTRECOMMENDED
DA

COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

-

! APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

——

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised Janu_ary 2024




EDGECOMBE COUNTY
BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST 4

Budget Revision Number
Journal Number

Date  3/18/2024

FROM: Antwan Brown RE: Emergency Services DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: Re-appropriate funds between our travel and training lines to cover costs associated with upcoming NC EMS Expo 2024
Conference
CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
Total Revenues 0
EXPENDITURES
104371-531100 Travel 5,000 700 5,700
104371-531101 Training Employees 5,000 -700 4,300
. 0 0
Tota: expenditures 0

TOTAL 0

CORRECT ¢==m= MUST BE "CORRECT"

fO / )
DEPARTMENT HEAD ( é}é&,{) ‘_7 DATE %‘{ Cl)‘ 2 [7/

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

FINANCE OFFICER _ Mﬂj& 9) &'A (ﬁé A (Lf/>

_V APPROVED ___ RECOMMENDED
. NOT APPROVED NOT RECOMMENDED
. (Wh— 3lru 2y
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

™ NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




EDGECOMBE COUNTY
BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST 2@

Budget Revision Number

Journal Number 3% pal
Date 5..;2, -«.2‘-/

Fain

FROM: TARASA LEWIS RE: TAX ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

PURPOSE: REALLOCATION OF FUNDS WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT TO COVER SHORTFALLS POSTAGE AND LONGEVITY

CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES
Total Revenues 0
EXPENDITURES
10-4140-5181-01 Longevity $ 817400 X §) (f}etms— § Strwm R|71S gﬂfﬂ\
10-4140-5325-00 Postage $ 500000 T $  641.00 $ 564100
10-4140-5311-01 Training $ 47550 D § e W(U75  smesm )4 . @,m‘i/
BN ‘s -
$ -
$ -
— $ -
s : -
$ -
Total Expenditures 0
TOTAL 0

—_
CORRECT ¢m=== MUST BE "CORRECT"

DEPARTMENT HEAD Tarasow M Lewiy /) 3/20/2024

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the nt Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

YV}

FINANCE OFFICE
APPROVED ___ RECOMMENDED
___NOT APPROVED ___ NOT RECOMMENDED
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

‘ NOT APPROVED-DATE;

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised July 2021




g, EDGECOMBE COUNTY (o inianbe_ £ / ’L‘&
,Q\ BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST

Budget Revision Number

Journal N ber 7
NOQTH CAEOLYNA ’
a r O) CC I'C) ina N =
FROM: Michelle Ethend e Health DEPARTMENT

PURPOSE: Reallocation of funds with Opioid Settiement budget to establish GL Line for Postage

CURRENT INCREASE
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
INCREASE
565233-532500 Postage 0.02_ 100 100
DECREASE
565233-5230900 Supplies Other 56,230 $ {100) 56,130

—

TOTAL 0

DEPARTMENT HM 2, M DATE‘;L{.;J% o4~

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Govern ent Budget and Fiscal Control Act,

FINANCE OFFICER .6@‘!&.6.& 3/4/2y
[P
.}4PROVED —__RECOMMENDED
/- A
___NOT APPROVED ___ NOT RECOMMENDED
3/zel e
COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

- APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD
Revised Janvary 2024




EDGECOMBE COUNTY
BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
Budget Revision Number
I Joumnal Number
Exdggeamie o,y e
FROM: Michelle Etheridge RE: Health DEPARTMENT

PURPOSE: Budget revision due to Increase in State funds for Food and Lodging AA 874

CURRENT INCREASE
G/ ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
INCREASE
125180-526000 office Supplies 4,483.00 200 4,683
125180-525101 Vehicle fuel 4,000.00 $ 1,000.00 5,000
125180-523900 " Supplies Other 14,340.00 $ 43800 14,778
e
DECREASE
~—123506-440427 EH State Funds 3.656 $ (1,638) 5,204
TOTAL

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

7
/

_¥ APPROVED ___ RECOMMENDED

ZZ}A/(\ ___NOT APPROVED NOT RECOMMENDED

o 3liglrd

FINANCE OFFICER \% mpﬁ&,@/% [%Q/(Ujbcfd 3// 5/ 2/9/

COUNTY MANAGER DATE

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD

Revised January 2024




EDGECOMBE COUNTY

BUDGET CONTROL REQUEST
Budget Revision Number
Journai Number
Date
FROM: Sheriff Clee Atkinson RE: Sheriff's Office DEPARTMENT
PURPOSE: Vehicle insurarice claim from wrecked patrol vehicle.
| CURRENT INCREASE _
G/L ACCOUNT# ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET (DECREASE) AMENDED BUDGET
REVENUES 2
10-0050-4840-00 Insurance Claim 99 493 462442 AY (1S
Total Revenues 4621.42
EXPENDITURES 2
10-4310-5250-00 RA5,00 0 $4,621.42 229, 2 2
: 0
0
0
0
Total Expenditures 4621.42 0
TOTAL 0

This instrurhent has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget a

DEPARTMENT HEAD/ . j Za %N

CORRECT . 4= MUST BE "CORRECT"

DATE

2/14/2024

__NOT APPROVED

FINANCE OFFICER

\/ APPROVED

L Qi

COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION TAKEN BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

nd Fiscal Control Act.

____NOT RECOMMENDED

3hBluw

9 é@/cf{mg/ 3/43/0t/

___RECOMMENDED

DATE

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

NOT APPROVED-DATE:

CLERK TO THE BOARD

Revised July 2021




ATTACHMENT #3

Resolution to Proclaim April 2024 as
National County Government Month

WHEREAS, the nation’s 3,069 counties, parishes and boroughs serving more
than 330 million Americans provide essential services to create healthy, safe and
vibrant communities; and

WHEREAS, counties provide public health services, administer justice, keep
communities safe, foster economic opportunities and much more; and

WHEREAS, Edgecombe County and all counties take pride in our responsibility
to protect and enhance the health, wellbeing and safety of our residents in efficient
and cost-effective ways; and

WHEREAS, This year's National County Government Month theme is
consistent with NACo President Mary Jo McGuire’s focus for the year,
Forward Together; and

WHEREAS, each year since 1991 the National Association of Counties has
encouraged counties across the country to elevate awareness of county
responsibilities, programs and services; and

WHEREAS, this proclamation along with activities we have planned throughout
the month, will help raise awareness and appreciation for the critical role we play
for our citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Edgecombe County Board of
Commissioners, do hereby proclaim April 2024 as National County Government
Month and encourage all county officials, employees, schools and residents to
participate in county government celebration activities.

This the 1° day of April, 2024

Signed: Attest:

Leonard Wiggins, Chairman Frangie Mungo, Clerk



NATIONAL
COUNTY

GOVERNMENT

ezl National County Government Month
APRIL 2024

I I l l I Planned Activities
e

National County Government Month is an annual celebration of
county government. This is an opportunity to highlight effective county
programs and raise public awareness and understanding about the various
services provided to the community.

* Proclamation: At its April Board meeting, the Commissioners will
consider a proclamation declaring April as National County
Government Month. Date: April 1st

e Social Media Posts: We will share at least three posts on
Facebook each week and post at least one video on YouTube
during the month: Date: Throughout the month

* News Coverage: Submit a press release to local papers;
facilitate an interview with a Commissioner and staff person.
Date: By April 19t




ATTACHMENT #4

Memorandum
To: Board of Commissioners % ’\
From: Eric Evans, County Manager Hga:;riescmnty
Date: 3/26/2024
Re: Resolution to Authorize Application for Infrastructure
Funds

You previously adopted a resolution to authorize the submission of
an application for grant funding available through the NC
Department of Environmental Quality. The 2023 General Water
System Improvements application was not awarded in the first
four rounds but is eligible to be resubmitted.

Therefore, | recommend that you adopt the enclosed resolution
as presented.

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER



RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF APPLICANT

WHEREAS, Edgecombe County has need for and intends to construct a project described as 2024 General
Water System Improvements, and

WHEREAS, Edgecombe County intends to request State loan and/or grant assistance for the project,
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE EDGECOMBE COUNTY:

That Edgecombe County, the Applicant, will arrange financing for all remaining costs of the project, if approved
for a State loan and/or grant award.

That the Applicant will provide for efficient operation and maintenance of the project on completion of
construction thereof.

That the Applicant will adopt and place into effect on or before completion of the project a schedule of fees and
charges and other available funds which will provide adequate funds for proper operation, maintenance, and
administration of the system and the repayment of all principal and interest on the debt.

That the governing body of the Applicant agrees to include in the loan agreement a provision authorizing the
State Treasurer, upon failure of Edgecombe County to make a scheduled repayment of the loan, to withhold
from Edgecombe County any State funds that would otherwise be distributed to the local government unit in an
amount sufficient to pay all sums then due and payable to the State as a repayment of the loan.

That Eric Evans, County Manager, the Authorized Representative and successors so titled, is hereby authorized
to execute and file an application on behalf of the Applicant with the State of North Carolina for a loan and/or
grant to aid in the study of or construction of the project described above.

That the Authorized Representative, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed to furnish such
information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such application or the project: to
make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other documents as may be required in
connection with the application.

That the Applicant has substantially complied or will substantially comply with all Federal, State, and local laws,
rules, regulations, ordinances, and funding conditions applicable to the project and to Federal and State grants
and loans pertaining thereto.

Adopted this the day of April, 2024 at Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners in Tarboro, North
Carolina.

(Signature of Chief Executive Officer)

Leonard Wiggins, Chairman of the Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners

(Title)



FORM FOR CERTIFICATION BY THE RECORDING OFFICER

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Board of the Edgecombe County does hereby certify:
That the above/attached resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution authorizing the filing of an
application with the State of North Carolina, as regularly adopted at a legally convened meeting of the
Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners duly held on the day of April, 2024; and, further, that
such resolution has been fully recorded in the journal of proceedings and records in my office. IN WITNESS

WHEREOQF, | have hereunto set my hand this day of April, 2024.

(Signature of Recording Officer)

Frangie Mungo, Clerk to the Board

(Title of Recording Officer)

Note: an Attestation by the Clerk/Recording Officer may be used in lieu of the Form for Certification by the
Recording Officer



ATTACHMENT #5

Memorandum

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Eric Evans, County Manager %

Date: 3/26/24

Re: JCPC Funding Recommendation for FY-25

The NC Department of Public Safety is again making
available funds for the Juvenile Crime Prevention programs
for FY-25 in the amount of $255,122 to provide services to
court-involved and at-risk youth. The Juvenile Crime
Prevention Council at their last meeting voted to
recommend funding per the attached spreadsheet.

| recommend that the Board approves the allocation of
these funds as presented, including $25,512 in local match to
be included in the FY-25 budget, and authorize me to
execute agreements with each program.



weibold mau

[TEE5 2585 £15'g% 009'3s 0094 000'9% SEELS She'is 00094 1PUNG) JdDr| 51500 AAREASIUILPY
005%zs 0057T§ 000575 005 /t$ 0S8z a00'ezs 00577$ 0057 000'GZ$ SIBYRWRIEIY |ooyas wopaalg
. . ‘ . . ‘ ‘ . u.pjiy) o
8L149% Se6'ls £926L% £Sh'063 €ez'gs vEe'zgs QLVLGS Se6ls £52'64% aWOH JSpowN Anuoay uopysuesy
G* 005" G S* 00513 000°S1 og’ 00g$ 000'g$ 2D 22ua|x3 Supuoddng
005913 1% 0001 00S‘gL$ 0 4§ 008‘g% Q 2 IN Wi93se3 pnos - tanoy Sunpesy
+ ‘. . . ” . . , UJIpHiy 104 SIS
SRL'TSs 66L'vs 9g6'Lbs 8£6'v5$ 166 ooty SRLTSs 664'F$ 986°Lbs 3WoH 1SIPoYIW pndessy) Aunoay
. ‘ . 0’ . < . f . eujjole) wis)sey jo
SSbees o‘Es iv'ots SEhEES LrO'Es bib‘oLs (53439 Lbo'E$ tib'ogs JRp—— HNO) U
€evrs L9LE% 999*/£§ £EF S Lol'ES 999°/E$ cevibs Lo/'E$ 999%ZE% qnpd spn g skog snid Peduwy
Sib'es 6z1$ 99218 Sibag 614 9gT‘H$ €88 0go‘zs €og‘oTs sBeJA oA | suoprauuL) AjunwWwo)
PaAIRIAY [B}O e 0 d 3 e 0 P PRAIDDD e 0 D 28y esdoug
UO{IEPUBLLILIDIY STOT-FTOT ysanbay tszoz-broz [JZ{TH

TT1'SST$ Buipung pajedpnuy - Szoz-boz A4

ulpung >d>r Ajuno) aquioradp3




ATTACHMENT #6
Memorandum

To: Board of Commissioners ‘ Q\
From: Eric Evans, County Manager ﬁ/ \
Date:  3/26/24 e
Re: Proposed Public Hearing re. Princeville's ETJ

The Princeville Board of Commissioners has voted to move forward
with expanding their Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). Before that
can be implemented, you must first adopt a resolution to agree
with the ETJ expansion. | suggest that you first hold a public
hearing to solicit citizens’ feedback.

| recommended that you call for a public hearing on the matter
to be held at your May 6, 2024 meeting.



HAHONAST SN

r

e

GityLimits
" |Existing ETJ Parcels
ETJ Expansion

2l
S
et

.

'
'

L .

‘

Figure 2: Extraferritorial JuFisdiction Expansion Boundary Map '




Figure 1: Extra

— o W LEOW 2525/

%\

S
=

e ) RS
| _IETJ
CityLimits
ﬂExisﬁng ETJ Parcels
ETJ Expansion

territorial Jur;'sdiction Expansion Map with 1-m

———

i/é buffer




ATTACHMENT #7

Memorandum

To: Bc?ord of Commissioners % e\\

From: Eric Evans, County Manager EdgecombeCounty

Date: 3/26/24

Re: Resolution to Appropriate Additional Opioid Settlement
Funds

As you are aware, counties are receiving additional funds from @
second opioid seftlement with five pharmacies, referred to as the
second wave. The distribution process mirrors the original
seftlement agreement with counties. The total amounts we are
slated to receive are displayed on the attached schedule.

Presented for your consideration is a resolution to update our
appropriation from both settlements. The total amount includes
the allocations from the first settlement wave, the amount
received from the second wave, and the anticipated amount to
be allocated later this fiscal year. | recommend that you approve
the enclosed resolution as presented.



Choose a Place:
Edgecombe

18 Year Payment to Edgecombe during 2022-2038:

$4,874,688

Payments Over Time - Edgecombe

M Past FY Payments
M Current FY Payments
[ Future FY Payments

$348,252

I $ 8,543

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039

Payment Table - Edgecombe

FY22-23
FY23-24
FY24-25
FY25-26
FY26-27
Fy27-28
FY28-29
FY29-30
FY30-31
FY31.32
FY32.33
FY33-34

$684,501

$325,120
$335.153
$300,143
$277,615
$254,181

$198,512

FY34.35 $198,512

FY35-36 $198,512

Fr3637 I §164,127
Fyaz-3s [ ©115,543

FY38-39 $118,543
0K 100K 200K 3CO0K 400K 500K 600K 700K
Amount
Download Local Download Payouts
Payout Schedule: for All Locations:

Total NC Payments by Settlement

Allergan
Wave 2 Walmart  $70,089,383
$87,839,408
Teva
$127,223,340

Wave 1

Mallinckrodt
$10,823,341

Bankruptcies



.0A RESOLUTION BY THE COUNTY OF Edgecombe
TO DIRECT THE EXPENDITURE OF OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDS

WHEREAS Edgecombe  County has joined national settlement agreements
with companies engaged in the manufacturing, distribution, and dispensing of opioids, including
settlements with drug distributors Cardinal, McKesson, and AmerisourceBergen, and the drug
maker Johnson & Johnson and its subsidiary Janssen Pharmaceuticals;

WHEREAS the allocation, use, and reporting of funds stemming from these national
settlement agreements and certain bankruptcy resolutions (“Opioid Settlement Funds™) are
governed by the Memorandum of Agreement Between the State of North Carolina and Local
Governments on Proceeds Relating to the Settlement of Opioid Litigation (“MOA”);

WHEREAS  Edgecombe County has received Opioid Settlement Funds
pursuant to these national settlement agreements and deposited the Opioid Settlement Funds in a
separate special revenue fund as required by section D of the MOA;

WHEREAS section E.6 of the MOA states:

E.6. Process for drawing from special revenue funds,

a. Budget item or resolution required. Opioid Settlement Funds can be used for a purpose
when the Governing Body includes in its budget or passes a separate resolution
authorizing the expenditure of a stated amount of Opioid Settlement Funds for that
purpose or those purposes during a specified period of time.

b. Budget item or resolution details. The budget or resolution should (i) indicate that it is an
authorization for expenditure of opioid settlement funds; (ii) state the specific strategy or
strategies the county or municipality intends to fund pursuant to Option A or Option B,
using the item letter and/or number in Exhibit A or Exhibit B to identify each funded
strategy, and (iii) state the amount dedicated to each strategy for a stated period of time.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, in alignment with the NC MOA, Edgecombe
County authorizes the expenditure of opioid settlement funds as follows:

1. First strategy authorized
Name of strategy:  Recovery Support Services
Strategy is included in Exhibit A __ (Exhibit A, Exhibit B)
Item letter and/or number in Exhibit A or Exhibit B to the MOA 3
Amounted authorized for this strategy: $  831.777 .
Period of time during which expenditure may take place:

Start date _August 1. 2022 through End date  September 1. 2025
Description of the program, project, or activity: Community Paramedic
Provider: Edgecombe County Health Department

o po ow

[z}

0=




2. Second strategy authorized

®po o

=

£.

Name of strategy:  Naloxone Distribution
Strategy is included in Exhibit A (Exhibit A, Exhibit B)
Item letter and/or number in Exhibit A or Exhibit B to the MOA: 7
Amounted authorized for this strategy: $120.488
Period of time during which expenditure may take place:
Start date August 1. 2022 through End date September 1. 2025
Description of the program, project, or activity: Distribute naloxone to persons at risk
of overdose
Provider: Edgecombe County Health Department -

3. Third authorized strategy

® o op

=

g.

Name of strategy: _ Syringe Service Program

Strategy is included in Exhibit _ A (Exhibit A, Exhibit B)

Item letter and/or number in Exhibit A or Exhibit B to the MOA: 9
Amounted authorized for this strategy: $§ 80.488

Period of time during which expenditure may take place:

Start date __August 1. 2022 through End date _ September 1. 2025
Description of the program, project, or activity: Provide syringes. and other harm
reduction supplies.

Provider: Edgecombe County Health Department

The total dollar amount of Opioid Settlement Funds appropriated across the above named and
authorized strategies is $1.032.753

Adopted this the _1st day of April 2024

ATTEST:

Leonard Wiggins, Chair
Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners

I?rangie Mungo, Clerk to the Board

COUNTY SEAL



Current Project Ordinance
Recovery Support Services
Naloxone Distribution
Syringe Service Program
Total Project Ordinance

Receipts

Fy 22-23

fy 23-24

TOTAL RECEIPTS

Proposed Project Ordinance

Recovery Support Services

Naloxone Distribution

Syringe Service Program

Total Proposed Opioid Settlement Dollars

433,532.00
70,488.00
70,488.00

574,508.00

348,252.00
684,501.00

1,032,753.00

831,777.00
120,488.00
80,488.00

$

1,032,753.00




APPOINTMENTS:

A. Trillium Advisory Board.

B.  Transportation Advisory Committee.
Mrs. Evelyn Powell is recommended for reappointment.

An Alternate position is up for appointment.

Recommendation:
Reappoint Mrs. Powell.
No recommendation for Alternate.

C. Get Off the Lists Advisory Boards.
See attachment.




JIOM 8 OAI aAllbuSsaldal SSINN UOSISPUY-SAUIIAA [DISAID 2B}V L#
jjoid-uou g usazilD
JOM 8 SAI uoIsuSXq UolrpIadoad  IoHDNPT 4INHT puoWwwINIg PWSLON obID) )Y L#
"0 9quwod8bp3 1INPV 8 UINOA
JOM g 8AlN gl [10}o94g ‘day '09Y ® P
uoNDaIDsy
puD SYID4
‘00 egquwooabp3
JOM yioeH No3 sjoelold |p1oads UOSA| DAY 1apiaoid
PUD SjURID SIDOYJPaH SIPALd T#
SUOIODIUNWIWIOD
‘1oBouPwW
Japiaoid
2IDDYJ|PSH SIDALd L#
‘doy
pPInOg S3DJAISS UDWINH
JIOM 8 2AN siajua)d| UlipaH |pioiabyag SUPUNT YDUUDRADS uoIssiw yjpay
UiodH Alwp4 buljoioD paioiBay| aliqnd yym jyoid-uon €#
Jo lojoalg
'3 'JSSY URIDIsAYd
JIOM 9 BAIT sislua)| suolLIUNWIWOD EEIGYe) uoIssiu Yjpay
yijosH Ao pujoind JO J0joaIq ofiand yyim jyoid-uoN z#
JOM B 3AIT | UORPUNOL Jadisw 8yl | J0joaliq 2AllNDaX] 92w sawior uolssiw yjoay
onand yym jyoid-uonN L#
JIOM 8 DAl junow Ayo0y 1o AlD UupW|IouUNoD JOUAOT PIDYDIY "ASY IPIDIHO P32 d
AJunoD auyy ul oM 10/73 9A1 uoypzZupbIo EYT SWIDbN uoljisod

pipog AlosiApy Ainb3 yjjoey

SAYVY0d AYHOSIAQY 1109 ALNNOD 3dN0D39a3

™~

w

-



Jaqwsw 1ois s&2laleg Aouablew] JIpaBWRIDd Jeupng uoypg obI0|Y 1#
aquiooabp] Ajlunwwiod
SHOM 8 @A JBjuaD Jybum syl | Jojoaig eAnoexg UOIBUIMOH suog abID|-}y L&

SAYVOEd AHOSIAGY 110D ALNNOD 3gN003DA3T



T T i R — T

OM 8 OAl

Hom

"B10 Wopsay

HOM g BA JIO Junow Ay50y

ladojensqg
Buisnoy SIDAlY

UOM 8 SAIT SSUSIUI

Alunwwios psyun

JHOM 8 @A 2do

SquwosaBp3-junow
A0y

Ajuno3 sy uj yiopm io/g SAN

— ]

——

—

—_—

O3D/Iuspisaig suax21q o2Aor

dlwiouooy
8 Ajunwiwion

uswisbobug

Ajunwiwion
-

—_—

961D}~y p#
obIDl-py e 1T
{uswidojeaag

PoomioN tus|]

10 Jogoanq
Jojouipiocor S

SX04S-UO|S|Y DSaIay]

—

Lumo

uosIsqoy sy

1012811 aAlinDexg uosuug bpur

9buol-jy Z#| 0T

961014y 146

S92IAI19S pajplol Buisnoy
§0 Jopiaoid yyosd-uou Z#
S3JJAISS pajbjal Bujsnoy|,
jo 19pjroud yoid-uou T4
$921A19s paypier Buisnoy| o
40 J9piaoid yoid-uou 1#

1adojsasp

Bujsnoy DDA

ssaussajawoy S9ssalppp |+
Py} joid-uon

|

Ly

uojssiw Bujsnoy

UM Jyoid-uop z

m

uoissiw Bujsnoy
UiM Jyoud-uop |4

i

IBIOIO pajosgg

uoyozunbig T awbpy

pipog AiosiApy Buisnoy ajps 3 S|qpbplioyy

T e ]

SQYvYo8 AYOSIAGY 1109 ALNNOD J8W0D39Q3

uoyisog

e




JOM, uolBay 1oAYy I0[[ 10108 2ANoeXT U8l Uoy SbID|-}Y p#
3y} Jo anID sHID B sAog
YIOM 8 SAIN 0l0QID] JO UMO] lojouiplood YBIUY , ADJUBY, SIIND obup|-1y £
[oUOIDAIDDY
JOM SiNIsy| Aollod lswbd wipyplio abBID|-}y Z#
Alunpoddo [pIny puD UoIPAOUY|
SWIBISAS
JO Jojoaig
JIOM 8 BAIN 9||IA92UL JO UMO] JoBDUDW UMO], T JUBIuy PpUgD g abID|-}y 1%
JIOM 8 BAIT | UOUDIDOSSY AHUNUILIOD) laquuiaw pioog SIADQ bouDIg SaIWID)
juowsBpy oLUOSIH PuD YinoA o} sadjaies
jo iapiroid pjoid-uou Z#
JOM 8 DA uaJpiyD 1o} sypoads suowwIIS DIUOQ saljlwby
diysisupnd 1sp3 umog AjunNwIwoD PuD YinoA o} sedjAlas
Appay jo ispiaoud yjoid-uou [
YInoA Z#
SAN SJO0Yos juspnis 1yoiuy pasyor Ynoa L#
"0 8quiooabp]
lagquiaw HpIS Juswippdaq yjoeH 1opdaag sbpusyia slleuUDIW "idag
AjunoD aquooebpg yjjoaH aquooshps
Jsquisw HpIS S9DIAIDS Joyoaug S|eg Alleg $$4Q °2quooabp3
|0120¢ JO juswpndag
'0D) 9quIodBp3
"day §d03
IRIPHIO Po}od|3
Ajuno2 auj undjiopm 1o/3 aAn uoybziunbIO BT SWIbN uolisod

pipog AIOSIAPY S3J[IWD4 3 YiNoA

SAHVOE AHOSIAQY 7L09 ALNNOD 3gN003DA3



_

obID|-}Y pi#

JIOM 8 SAIN 108[0ud Y00g SpIY SSOW JOpUNo4-0D 1Y2298) DIDY abip}-|y £#
=N uolpIodIoD W4/ 1obDUDW Joluss UDJOOM JUDDUIA obID|- Y Z#
JIOM 8 BAIN [ooyos dalg Joosud ajjauiqoy Awy obID|-y L#
pulloIRD ST YHON uolINP]
[ele](¥[VleT=T]
@ J19aIn)D
9AIN [ooyDS sjooyos Alag alpuy S9DIAISS
LIOSSOJUOW |[PUOHDUISIU|| 4O PDOH JUDISISSY 92I0PJIOM JO UOHDINPI
jo Japiacid jyoid-uou z#
JIOM 8 AN (diysioupnd| 1042011Q 2ANDSXT PIN0SD Wbd SODIAIDS
suolp2NPJ saUN0D 9210P|I0M IO UCHDINPSD
uim] “oIBaious) 43is jo 19pjaoid yjoid-uou | #
1aAojdw] 196107
laAojdwiz owig
JIOM 8 SAIN ab9(|0D Apunuuwio) juspisald pooToW 6219 "1 abajj0D
aqwoosbp3 Ajunwwo) squosabpl
NIOM JuswidojeAaqg 90104 Jojoaig ppny DSUOD ‘day jujod bujuing
JIOM Julod Buluing|  $821AI8S ssauisng
NIOM 8 DAl S|o0YyoS dligNd juspusjuuedng uoAig maipuy “Id ‘day 403
ALUNOD aquiooabp]
JIOM 8 DAl 3|jiAeduLd JO UMmO| IOADW SSuUOol 9|qgog [PIDHO P393
Auno?D ayj ug oM 10/8 9AN uoynziupbiO £ SWDN uojjisod

juswidojaAaq 92IJ0PJIOM 8 UoODINPT

SAUVY0E AJOSIAQY 1LO09 ALNNOD 39IN0D3OAT

< W W

o

—



SUMMARY OF RELEASES & AFTERLIST FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 2024

Total Annual Releases - 2023 Levy $ 572.88
Total Annual Billing - 2023 Levy $ 9,479.34
Respecitfully submitted,

Towrasaw M Lewis
Tax Administrator



0£'6 $10.L8 $ | v0'8 $ | 98°6€ $|9l6e $ | €502 $ vi0L
80 $1640 $1¢€L0 $|29¢ $| 0" $|190 $ ALTYNAd
= $ 5 $ = $ = $ = $ 3 $ ANIWISIL™IAQY
- $ i $ . $ = $ = $ " $ LNIWHSINIGYS
8 $] - ¢ - (3] (3 [ $i[| = $ 15IQ 39¥NIvIQ
= Siji= P (3 BEE SiE Sl = $ Q33dS
= $ = $ > $ - $ - $ = $ 2JINASRAVYHS
= $ = $ - $ = $ = $ = $ JTITIAIONIYd
= B = E3 ]l S| Sull = g = $ 3013NO2
- Sl = P3| $| - (3 SR gl = $ A1S¥YM Q1108
44 $]0vo0 $|480 $|ve0 $| 050 $|Lv0 $ JOTH1STIQ 3914
;] SIS - S = $l - gl - gl - $ 204
#0'8 $]152L $| 169 $ | 06'se $ | 65V¢E $ | Sv6l $ JQAIM ‘02
00°'9¥8 $ | 00062 $ | 00°0¢L $ | 00'6L2' $]00L¥9'E $| 002102 $ IVYNOSY3d
- $ = $ = $ = $ = $ = $ Y3y
2102 8102 6102 0202 1202 2202
SYYIA MOVE 303 SASYITIY
26°509°TY $ | 88°2.S $ WwiOL £8'992'828°2¢ $ | ¥E'6.lV'6 $ wviol
v0ELe vl $ = $ dv9
08°206669°Z $ = $ S3TLTIILN 21178Nd
. $ | LNIWISILIIAQY = $ = $ ANIWISILYIAQY
= $ = $ ANIWHSINGVS = $ - $ ANIWHSINGVYS
8'yrl'e $ | 4870 $ ALTYNId 08°22Z'89 $ | sezve $ ALTYN3d
= $ | 15IQ 39vNIViq 60°cZr'9¢ $ = $ 151Q 39VNIVIQ
90’y $ - $ SAPAVLIHM 0p'209°6L $ = $ SATAVLIHM
6€'9.L $ - $ SdO13NId 04°8¥9'28Z $ = 3 SdOL3NId
- $ = $ Q334s 16'82E°C) $ = 3 Q33dS
; $ - $ 1139931 189910} $ g $ 1139931
- $ * $ 24NeSAYHS 09°10Z'L $ = $ 2ANISJRAVYHS
12718 $ £ $ JTITAIONIA $5'529'52Z $ | 05251 3 JTIIAIONINd
SETLL $|seTs $ QIITISITOOVW 82'619°LS $ = $ QI3T4SIOVW
- $ = $ J0L3NO2 L8 LLL'ee $ 2 $ J013INO2
00°5.€‘C $ | 00°S2L $ 31SYM QI10S VXA LR AN $ | 00°055'1L $ JISVYM QT10S
8T'6.¥'L $ | s6°8¢ $ ALD0Td41STQ 33414 LLviZ'eLe') $| v0°21LS $ J1OTHLSTIQ J¥Td
00'SlL $ = $ 2049 00'991°9 $ = $ 9209
18°6¥2°LE $ | LLese $ JQIM ‘02 ¥9°1L0Z'G18°92 $ | 652102 $ JQIM 02
00°220°2LL $ | 00°S96°) $ WNOSIIAd 00"09.°989°22. $ | 00°915's2 $ TYNOS Y3
00°SSE‘TLS'T  $ | 00°2L00°SE $ T3y 00'€08'208°8LL' $ | 00°2rL'c99 $ 3
yuow Aswnigay Yjuop 3usungy nayp Adonuga
AATT €308 -SASYITIY AATT €806 SISIT-HRLAY

Asowuing Ajyiuow 2spajay pup 4s1-uasty




-

2601

8401

€00}

wviol

&

660

86'0

260

ALTYN3d

LNIWISTLYIAQY

LNIWHSINAVS

4514 39¥YNIVIQ

Q33ds

ANPSJAVHS

&P A ||

ITITAIONTIYd

30.L3NOD

3LSYM Q1105

€50

6%°0

90

12I¥1SIQ 34T

909

oF'6

1£'6

§9'8

2QqIM ‘0D

00°0S0°L

00086

00°0L6

YNOSY3d

€A |h (A R R (B |3 (A 6D |h | |8 | |

6B D |h ) ) |7 |5 |65 (6B |60 | | | | |

PP |B R |2 |2 |68 |en |h o |o |en | |n

ek

€102

vioe

6102

9102




S0ueudlUlIRIA

"d1D Jno uj paia8pnq
Apeaije aie spung -Buipjing ‘uiwpy Aluno) ays Jo Jooyy 31y
33 uo sadyjo adinw ui 12dJed ulom Jo Juawade|da. ay) 104

99T‘67S

Jaded)jepn
3 19die) swepy

uonew.oju| Jo4 — Ja8eue Auno) ayy Aq panoiddy sypenuod

"d1D Ino ui paaspngq Apeaije

aoueUdUIRIA] 9Je spun4 ‘3ulp|ing S301AISS UBWINH PUE *UlpY AJUno) ay) 005°98$ "0D) dUBUIUIRA]
1e 510 Buppied yo Suiduisas pue ‘Suijeas ‘Sujyaied ‘Buiues)d Jo4 9 Yeydsy Janeapn
88'6VZ'STS
samn *49p10 33ueYD SiY) 19A0D 0} J|qe[ieAe ale spuny 199foud juaidiyng Aq 10B43U03 S3seadU) Auedwo)
"2d0s |eu3110 Y1 Ul J0U }40M [euOIlppPE 0} anp JapJo a8uey) it JopaQ a8ueyn Suino v
3INPaYIs el dy) SasIAaL pue
0} W91 3y} spuaxa siy L "Ajuno) ayj o} pied st uoissILIWOD ul
HUIUS seve e pue am”u m_uam mmpmcuﬂ_._ Jo} vmmwt”_u Emﬂmu_imm 09pIA pue 198431023500 ON ‘suones’junwwo)
auoyd AqaJaym 1De13U0D SIIAIBS 2y} 0] JUSWPUIWE Ue SISIyl |91 Aed
deg uoildisdsaqg 3dinlag unowy 1eJuo) dwepN topuap

Sunas s1auoissILIWO) 1707 ‘T jlidy Joj syoeszuo)




MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT

ADDENDUM NUMBER 4

This Addendum, entered into the of , 2024, between Edgecombe County, North
Carolina Sheriff’s Office (“Customer”) of the one part and Pay Tel Communications, Inc. (“Pay Tel”)
of the other part modifies the Master Services Agreement dated September 5, 2017 as modified by
Addendum 1 dated July 6, 2018; Addendum 2 dated November 2, 2020 and Addendum 3 dated May
14, 2021, hereafter referred to as the “Agreement”.

For and in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained herein, Pay Tel and
Customer hereby agree to modify the Agreement as follows:

1.

3.0 TERM. The current term will be extended by four (4) years to and including February 14,
2028. After the current term the contract may be renewed for successive one (1) year terms
upon mutual agreement of the parties.

6.0 Equipment & Services Provided by Pay Tel — Pay Tel agrees to provide the following
upgrades to the current equipment and services provided:

e Wall mounted telephones will be replaced with new instruments with a swivel handset.
e The current Video Visitation solution utilizing IWebVisit technology will be replaced with
Pay Tel’s inteleVISIT™ solution.

6.8  The following language is hereby added to paragraph 6.8 of the Agreement:
With respect to portable devices/tablets provided under this Agreement, Customer
agrees to allow for access to tablets throughout the day and to work with Pay Tel to
ensure that inventory is reasonably protected from theft and intentional damage by
participating in Pay Tel’s Quality Assurance Program. If total missing/lost tablets
exceed ten (10) percent of the deployed tablet inventory per year, Pay Tel reserves the
right to deduct the replacement cost from commissions.

Exhibit C Rates & Commissions — The attached Revised Exhibit C reflects current rates for
all services as well as an increase in commission paid on Phone Call Revenue to be effective
the first full month following execution of this Addendum. The Exhibit also provides for a

one-time signing bonus. Revised Exhibit C replaces the previous Exhibit C in its entirety.

All other Agreement Terms shall remain unchanged.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Page 10f3



This Addendum entered into as of the day and year first written above.

EDGECOMBE COUNTY, NC PAY TEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

By: By:

By: (Printed) By:  Vincent Townsend (Printed)
President, Pay Tel Communications, Inc.

Date: o Date:

Attest: Attest:

Page2of 3



REVISED EXHIBIT C
Modified as part of Addendum 4

RATES AND COMMISSIONS
Inmate Telephone Service
Direct Billed Collect, Prepaid Collect
and Prepaid Debit Card/Debit Rates & Commission
Call Type
Per Call Per Minute Commission
Charge Rate*
Local N/A $.17 50%
IntraLATA N/A $.21 50%
Intrastate N/A $.21 50%
Interstate +
10 Digit Debit International Ll 324 Sl
Debit Interl.latlonal - N/A $.21 50%
Mexico
Debit International — 0
All Other N/A $.21 50%

* Required North Carolina State Taxes and/or Mandated Federal Universal Service Fund Charges
applicable federal taxes and/or regulatory fees are applied in addition to the above rates and passed
through to the taxing or regulatory authority with no mark-up.

Video Visitation & Other Services

Description Charge Commission
On-site Video Visit N/A N/A
Remote Video Visit $.30 per minute 20%
inteleMESSAGE™ $.25 per message N/A

Free with education credits or
Entertainment $.05/minute for Movies, Music & Games N/A
$.02 per minute for Magazines

Photo Sharing $.25 per photo N/A

Signing Bonus

$5,000 One-time bonus payable to the Edgecombe County Sheriff’s Office due by June 30, 2024,

Page 3 of 3



Memorandum

To: Board of Commissioners g\

From: Eric Evans, County Manager Edgecombe County
Date: 3/26/2024 .
Re: Change Order No.3 — Edgecombe Water & Sewer

District 6 Water and Wastewater System Improvements

Presented for consideration is Change Order No.3, to the
Edgecombe Water & Sewer District 6 Water and Wastewater
System Improvements Contract with T.A. Loving Company, in the
amount of $15,249.88. This Change Order covers repairs to
unknown waterlines and confractor downtime during repairs.

Change Order No.3 will increase the current  Construction
Contract from $7,903,254.03 to $7,918,503.91.

It is recommended that you approve the enclosed Change Order
as presented.

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER



T -
EJCDC=
ENGINEERS JOINT CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS COMMITTEE

Change Order No. 03
Date of Issuance: 3/25/24 Effective Date: 3/25/24
Owner: Edgecombe Water & Sewer District No. 6 Owner's Contract No.: 1

Contractor: T.A. Loving Company
Engineer:  The Wooten Company
Project: Water and Wastewater System Improvements

Contractor’s Project No.:
Engineer's Project No.: 2488-GU
Contract Name:

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description:
Unit Price | Estimated Change to
Quantity Contract Price
CO 3.1 — Repair unknown 2-inch waterline at Neville and Mullins Street 1LS (+) $2,097.86
damaged while installing MH #129.
CO 3.2 — Repair unknown 2-inch waterline at Church St. damaged near MH 1Ls (+) $7,276.11
201.

CO 3.3 — Crew downtime reimbursement at Otis and 5 Streets due to inability

to shut-down existing 6-in waterline scheduled for relocation to accommodate 1L (+) $5,875.91

gravity sewer replacement between MHs 105 and 104.

Total

(+) $15,249.88

Descriptions/Attachments: [List documents supporting change]
Wooten letter dated 3/22/24 including Attachments 1, 2 and 3 addressing TAL change requests.

TAL email dated 3/14/24 presented payroll classifications and rates.

TAL COR #4 dated 2/5/24 regarding hit utilities at Neville and Mullins Street.
TAL COR #5 dated 2/7/24 regarding 2-in waterline damaged at Church St.
TAL COR #7 dated 2/22/24 regarding downtime at Otis & 5™ Streets.

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE
Original Contract Price:

$5.918.826.25

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES
[note changes in Milestones if applicable]
Original Contract Date: 06/30/2023, NTP 10/09/2023
Substantial Completion: 330 days; 09/03/2024

Ready for Final Payment: 360 days; 10/03/2024

days or dates

Increase from previously approved Change Orders No.__1
through No. 2:

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change
Orders No. _1 throughNo. _2 :

EICDC® C-941, Change Order.
Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee.

Pagelof2




EJCDC=

ENGINEERS JOINT CONTRAGT
DOCUMENTS COMMITTEE

(+) $1,984,427.78

Substantial Completion: 0 calendar days

Ready for Final Payment: _0 calendar days

days or dates

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:

$.7,903,254.03

Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: 330 days: 09/03/2024

Ready for Final Payment: 360 days; 10/03/2024

days or dates

Increase of this Change Order:

(+) $15,249.88

Increase of this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: 0 calendar days

Ready for Final Payment: 0 calendar days

days or dates

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial Completion: _330 days; 09/03/2024

$.7.918,503.91 Ready for Final Payment: _360 days; 10/03/2024
days or dates
RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED:

=5 Wpor-

By: By: By:
Engineer (if required) Owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature)
Title:  Construction Administrator Title Title
Date: 03/25/2024 Date Date
Approved by Funding Agency (if
applicable)
By: Date:
Title:

EJCDC® C-941, Change Order.
Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee.

Page2of 2




\ J 120 N. Boylan Avenue
0 O e n. Raleigh, NC 27603

March 22, 2024

Mr. Chris Hill

(919) 828-0531

Project Manager
T.A. Loving Company
400 Patetown Rd.

Goldsboro, NC

27530

Re: TAL Change Order Requests 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8
Edgecombe Water and Sewer District No. 6
Water and Wastewater System Improvements
Edgecombe County, North Carolina
TWC No. 2488-GU, USDA-RD Funded

Dear Mr. Hill:

We have completed our review of the referenced Change Order Requests and offer the following in response.
Each change request has been discussed with Edgecombe County as promised at our March 5, 2024 progress

meeting.

1. COR #4 — 6-inch waterline damage and downtime at Neville and Mullins Streets

a.
b.

Your request for payment related to damage to the 6-inch waterline is denied.

General Note No. 1 on Sheet C.1.2 states that the Contractor is responsible for verifying the
exact location of all existing utilities and if any are damaged, they are the responsibility of
the contractor. A similar note can be found on all plan and profile sheets stating that the
Contractor is to verify the exact location and size of all existing utilities before beginning
work. The water line in question is shown on the drawings and as such was known to exist
but its exact location was not determined prior to beginning work.

Contract Standard General Conditions Article 5.05 “Underground Facilities” and
Supplementary Conditions SC-5.05.A.2 explain the contractor’s responsibilities including
that of “Assuming the risks and repairing damage caused by the Work to existing
Underground Facilities whether indicated or not in the Contract Documents”.

Section 02530/3.01B of the contract states that you are to lay pipe upgrade from the lower
end. TAL’s crew began work at MH 129, the uppermost MH and proceeded to lay downhill,
contrary to the specifications. Had your crew followed this specification requirement, it is
likely that they would have found the waterline prior to breaking it.

2. COR #4 - 2-inch waterline repair and downtime at Neville and Mullins Streets

a.

Your request for payment for repair and downtime for damaging the 2-inch line is accepted
as it was not marked nor shown on the drawings and TAL would not reasonably have known
it was in the vicinity of the work area.

In accordance with Article 13 of the Standard General and Supplementary Conditions; and
the equipment and personnel rates provided, the value for this work is $2,097.86 per
Attachment No. 1.

DESIGNING THE FUTURE »



Chris Hill - T.A. Loving Company

Page 2 of 3
March 22, 2024

3. COR #5 - 2-inch waterline repair and downtime at Church St. near MH 201

a.

Your request for payment for repair and downtime for damaging the 2-inch line is accepted
as it was not marked nor shown on the drawings and TAL could not reasonably have known
it was in the vicinity of the work area.

In accordance with Article 13 of the Standard General and Supplementary Conditions; and
the equipment and personnel rates provided, the value for this work is $7,276.11 per
Attachment No. 2.

4. COR #6 — 6-inch force main repair and downtime at Neville St. near MH #78

a.
b.

Your request for payment for this repair is denied.

General Note No. 1 on Sheet C.1.2 states that the Contractor is responsible for verifying the
exact location of all existing utilities and if any are damaged, they are the responsibility of
the contractor. A similar note can be found on all plan and profile sheets stating that the
Contractor is to verify the exact location and size of all existing utilities before beginning
work. The force main in question is shown on the drawings and as such was known to exist
but its exact location was not determined prior to beginning work.

Contract Standard General Conditions Article 5.05 “Underground Facilities” and
Supplementary Conditions SC-5.05.A.2 explain the contractor’s responsibilities including
that of “Assuming the risks and repairing damage caused by the Work to existing
Underground Facilities whether indicated or not in the Contract Documents”.

5. COR #7 — Downtime at Otis and 5™ Streets

a.

b.

Your request for payment for crew downtime at this location is accepted as the existing
waterline intended for relocation could not be shut off so the work could be accomplished.
In accordance with Article 13 of the Standard General and Supplementary Conditions and
the equipment and personnel rates provided, the value for this change is $5,875.91 per
Attachment No. 3.

6. COR #8 - 2-inch waterline repairs at Newton Ave. between Webb Ln and MH 45-A

a.
b.

Your request for payment for this repair is denied.

General Note No. 1 on Sheet C.1.2 states that the Contractor is responsible for verifying the
exact location of all existing utilities and if any are damaged, they are the responsibility of
the contractor. A similar note can be found on all plan and profile sheets stating that the
Contractor is to verify the exact location and size of all existing utilities before beginning
work. The waterline in question is shown on the drawings and as such was known to exist
but its exact location was not determined prior to beginning work.

Contract Standard General Conditions Article 5.05 “Underground Facilities” and
Supplementary Conditions SC-5.05.A.2 explain the contractor’s responsibilities including
that of “Assuming the risks and repairing damage caused by the Work to existing
Underground Facilities whether indicated or not in the Contract Documents”.

At our meeting on March 5, 2024, Mr. Jason Hill cited the North Carolina Underground Utility and Damage
Prevention Act which outlines the responsibilities of excavators and utility owners. Section 87-128 “Absence
of facility location” addresses TAL’s assertion that Edgecombe County’s marks were not within the
tolerance zone and therefore TAL bears no responsibility for their damage. The aforementioned section
states that in the case the operator “fails to properly locate the facility”, that “Neither the excavator nor the
person financially responsible for the excavation will be liable to the nonresponding or improperly
responding operator for damages to the operator’s facilities if the person doing the excavation exercises



Chris Hill - T.A. Loving Company
Page 3of 3
March 22, 2024

due care to protect existing facilities when there is evidence of the existence of those facilities near the
proposed excavation area”. In each case of the denied COR’s noted above, TAL had evidence of the
existence of those facilities and failed to protect them.

Furthermore, Mr. Michael Matthews, Assistant County Manager, made it clear prior to construction that
Princeville’s water and sewer location data was very limited. He went on to say that while Edgecombe
County staff would do their best to locate water and sewer facilities in Princeville, the contractor should be
prepared to investigate the location of the existing facilities based on the plans, valve locations, and field
markings.

In summary, we are prepared to issue a Contract Change Order in the amount of $15,249.88 in response to
these change order requests.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
THE WOOTEN COMPANY

scll.

Eric E. Olsen, P.E.
Project Manager/Construction Administrator

c: Mr. Michael Matthews, Edgecombe County
Mr. Paul Moseley, Edgecombe County
Ms. Hillary Lassiter, USDA-RD
2488-GU file



ATTACHMENT NO. 1

Project: Water & Wastewater System Improvements The Wooten Company
Owner: Edgecombe County, North Carolina 3/22/2024
Contractor: TA Loving Company
Project Number: 2488-GU
Change Order Request #4
2" Waterline Repair at Mullins and Neville Streets
Burdened Labor

Labor HRS  Payroll Rate Rate Total Burden 40.00%
Superintendent 1 $68.21 $95.49 $95.49
Foreman 2 $58.69 $82.17 $164.33
Backhoe Operator 2 $39.66 $55.52 $111.05
Backhoe Operator 2 $39.66 $55.52 $111.05
Labor - Skilled 2 $31.00 $43.40 $86.80
Labor - Skilled 2 $31.00 $43.40 $86.80
Labor - Skilled 2 $31.00 $43.40 $86.80
Labor - Skilled 2 $31.00 $43.40 $86.80

$829.12
Small Tools 0.025 $20.73
Subtotal Labor $849.85

Operating Standby
Equipment Hrs Rate Hrs Idle Rate Hrs Rate Total
CAT 322 Excavator $157.80 $118.13 2.0 $47.03 $94.06
JD 85G Excavator 2.0 $70.89 $47.55 $20.55 $141.78
CAT 420 RT Backhoe 2.0 $65.70 $49.07 $17.03 $131.40
Trench Box 2.0 $33.50 $25.13 $10.05 $67.00
Godwin HL5MS Pump 2.0 $94.14 $76.99 $16.14 $188.28
Vibratory Roller 2.0 $51.50 $38.63 $15.45 $103.00
Pickup Truck 3/4 ton 2.0 $51.00 $38.25 $15.30 $102.00
Pickup Truck 1/2 ton 2.0 $42.63 $31.97 $12.79 $85.26
Cargo Trailer 2.0 $18.63 $13.97 $5.59 $37.26
Subtotal Equipment $950.04
Materials Qty Unit Cost Total
2" Sch40 Coupling 2.0 $2.13 $4.26
2x10 Sch 40 pipe 1.0 18.48 $18.48
$22.74

Sales Tax 0.07 $1.59
Subtotal Materials $24.33
Subtotal $1,824.22
Allowable Markup 0.15 $273.63
Total $2,097.86



ATTACHMENT NO. 2

Project: Water & Wastewater System Improvements The Wooten Company
Owner: Edgecombe County, North Carolina 3/22/2024
Contractor: TA Loving Company
Project Number: 2488-GU
Change Order Request #5
2" Waterline Repair at Church Street
Burdened Labor

Labor HRS  Payroll Rate Rate Total Burden 40.00%
Superintendent 4 $68.21 $95.49 $381.08
Foreman 7 $58.69 $82.17 $575.16
Backhoe Operator 7 $39.66 $55.52 $388.67
Backhoe Operator 7 $39.66 $55.52 $388.67
Labor - Skitled 7 $31.00 $43.40 $303.80
Labor - Skilled 7 $31.00 $43.40 $303.80
Labor - Skilled 7 $31.00 $43.40 $303.80
Labor - Skilled 7 $31.00 $43.40 $303.80

$2,949.67
Small Tools 0.025 $73.74
Subtotal Labor $3,023.42

Operating Standby
Equipment Hrs Rate Hrs Idle Rate Hrs Rate Total
CAT 322 Excavator $157.80 $118.13 7.0 $47.03 $329.21
JD 856G Excavator 7.0 $70.89 $47.55 $20.55 $496.23
CAT 420 RT Backhoe 7.0 $65.70 $49.07 $17.03 $459.90
Trench Box 7.0 $33.50 $25.13 $10.05 $234.50
Godwin HL5MS Pump 7.0 $94.14 $76.99 $16.14 $658.98
Vibratory Roller 7.0 $51.50 $38.63 $15.45 $360.50
Pickup Truck 3/4 ton 7.0 $51.00 $38.25 $15.30 $357.00
Pickup Truck 1/2 ton 7.0 $42.63 $31.97 $12.79 $298.41
Subtotal Equipment $3,194.73
Materials Qty Unit Cost Total
2"Sch40 Coupling 2.0 $2.13 $4.26
2x5 Sch 40 pipe 1.0 $15.88 $15.88
2" PVC Union Socket End 2.0 $22.22 $44.44
2" PVC IPS Comp. Coupl 2.0 $18.60 $37.20
$101.78

Sales Tax 0.07 $7.12
Subtotal Materials $108.90
Subtotal $6,327.05
Allowable Markup 0.15 $949.06
Total $7,276.11




ATTACHMENT NO. 3

Project: Water & Wastewater System Improvements The Wooten Company
Owner: Edgecombe County, North Carolina 3/21/2024
Contractor: TA Loving Company
Project Number: 2488-GU
Change Order Request #7
Otis St. Downtime
Burdened Labor
Labor HRS  Payroll Rate Rate Total Burden 40.00%
Superintendent 4 $68.21 $95.49 $381.98
Foreman 7 $58.69 $82.17 $575.16
Backhoe Operator 7 $39.66 $55.52 $388.67
Backhoe Operator 7 $39.66 $55.52 $388.67
Labor - Skilled 7 $31.00 $43.40 $303.80
Labor - Skilted 7 $31.00 $43.40 $303.80
Labor - Skilled 7 $31.00 $43.40 $303.80
Labor - Skilled 7 $31.00 $43.40 $303.80
$2,949.67
SmallTools 0.025 $73.74
Subtotal Labor $3,023.42
Operating Standby

Equipment Hrs Rate Hrs Idle Rate Hrs Rate Total
CAT 322 Excavator $157.80 $118.13 7.0 $47.03 $329.21
JD 85G Excavator $70.89 $47.55 7.0 $20.55 $143.85
CAT 420 RT Backhoe $65.70 $49.07 7.0 $17.03 $1190.21
Trench Box 7.0 $33.50 $25.13 $10.05 $234.50
Godwin HL5MS Pump $94.14 $76.99 7.0 $16.14 $112.98
Vibratory Roller 7.0 $51.50 $38.63 $15.45 $360.50
Pickup Truck 3/4 ton 7.0 $51.00 $38.25 $15.30 $357.00
Pickup Truck 1/2 ton 7.0 $42.63 $31.97 $12.79 $298.41
Cargo Trailer 7.0 $18.63 $13.97 $5.59 $130.41
Subtotal Equipment $2,086.07
Materials Qty Unit Cost Total

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
Sales Tax 0.07 $0.00
Subtotal Materials $0.00
Subtotal $5,109.49
Allowable Markup 0.15 $766.42
Total $5,875.91




Eric Olsen

D i == —
From: Christopher Hill <chill@taloving.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 12:56 PM
To: Eric Olsen
Subject: RE: 2488-GU Edgecombe D6 Labor Rates

Eric,

Please find the payroll classifications below with a typical burden of 40%.

Classification Hourly Rate Overtime Rate
Superintendent 68.21

Foreman 58.69

Eqpt Operator $39.66 $51.55
Laborer $31.00 $46.55

Do you need me to update the change order requests to reflect these rates?
Thankyou,

Chris Hill
Project Manager

252.396.1496 (Cell)
919.734.8400 (Office)

TA LOVING

1. A. LOVING COMPANY
400 PATETOWN RD, GOLDSBORO, NC 27530
NC GC License No. 325

From: Eric Olsen <eolsen@thewootencompany.onmicrosoft.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 2:48 PM

To: Christopher Hill <chill@taloving.com>

Subject: 2488-GU Edgecombe D6 Labor Rates

Chris,

I’'m beginning to analyze your change order request data. Can you please provide the payroll costs for the various
classifications on the project such as superintendent, foreman, operator, pipelayer, laborer, etc. Please also
provide the labor burden as a percentage. Labor burden includes fringe benefits such as social security,
unemployment, payroll taxes, worker’ comp, heath & retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation, etc. (Ref. 13.01 of
the General Conditions). Home office overhead is excluded. Typical rates for construction companies are
somewhere between 30 and 40%.

So for example, if you pay your excavator operator $30/hour, your “burdened” labor cost for him would be = $41.40
(assuming 38% labor burden).



Thanks,
Eric

Eric Olsen, P.E.

Dirmimet Aamarar /o mmed
Hroyect e ar/ Gongl

(919) 828-0531 x815 » Office
(919) 264-0186 * Mobile
(919) 834-3589 » Fax

120 N. Boylan Ave.

Raleigh, NC 27603

Wooten

Sl



T. A. Loving Company Change Proposal

—_—= == ==
400 Patetown Road  P.O. Drawer 919 Request
TA LOVING

Goldsboro NC 27533-0919 No.: 4
919-734-8400 (phone) __919-736-2148 (fax)
CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL

Project Name: Water and Wastewater System Improvements Project. No. 23409

Location: Princeville Date 2/5/2024

Owner: Edgecombe County Drawing No. C4.2

Engineer: The Wooten Company Spec. Section
—

IReference: RFP No.: Work Directive No.: Field Order No.: Other_

iDescription: Whila digging to lay pipe near the intersection of Neville St and Mullins St, TA Loving pulled and broke a 2" wateriine near MH 129, Edgecombe County marked
the line on the wrong side of the road about 40" away. This repair caused 2 hours of down time. Later the same day, TA Loving broke a 6" waterline that was
mismarked 12° away as it was marked off the side of the road. The line was in the middle of tha road. This repair caused 3 hours of down time. This change
order is for a total of § hours of down time including labor, eguipment, and materials.

1. LABOR (8See attached itemized breakdown) $5,184.56
2. MATERIALS (See attached itemized breakdown) $1,421.02
3. EQUIPMENT/OTHER (See attached itemized breakdown) $3,784.69
4. TIME EXTENSION FIELD COSTS** ! o | pavs @ PER DAY...cooomirrnrns $0.00
5. SUB-TOTAL DIRECT WORK | $10,390.27
6. OVERHEAD & PROFIT ON DIRECT WORK ! 5% I .............................. $519.51
7. TOTAL DIRECT WORK ......covvurimerernecesssnssssssesisnsessasstossssssessenesssesessssessossssessemsssesssssasesssasessssesssssssess o s s s sssmns s . $10,909.78

|Subcontractor Items

NAME DESCRIPTION INVOICE/PROPOSAL DATE

|8. SUB-TOTAL BID ITEM WORK: | §0.00

9. OVERHEAD & PROFIT ON SUBCONTRACTOR ITEM WORK E .............................. $0.00
10. TOTAL BID ITEM WORK l $0.00
11. SUB-TOTAL DIRECT AND BID ITEM WORK | $10,909.78
12. BOND & INSURANCE: ....... 0.00% of subtotal # 11 $0.00
13. TOTAL CHANGE PROPOSAL REQUEST ..........0cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiaeaaiiirieteae i cte e e e e eeiaibeseetessttmaastessesseasesessesensesssnanes | $10,909.78
Reviewed By: Date:

** Schedule impact indeterminate at this time. The contractor resetves its rights to a time extension and extended field costs due to
the cummulative effect of changes.

Accepted By:
T. A. Loving Company

Date:

Date:

Date:




—_—

T. A. Loving Company Change I?’roposal

TA l 0 v ’ N G 400 Patetown Road  P.O. Drawer 919 Request
' Goldsboro NC 27533-0919 No.: 4
919-734-8400 (phone)  919-736-2148 (fax)
WORKSHEET SUMMARY
Quantity Rate Unit
- MATERIAL COST
A. Material (From take off worksheet) $1,328.06
B. Miscellaneous/Waste material 0.00% of A $0.00
C. Freight $0.00
D. SUBTOTAL T $1,328.06 |
E. Sales Tax 7.00% of D $92.96
~F. TOTAL MATERIAL [ $1,421.02]
LABOR COST TA Loving was instructed to bring existing MH 273 to grade.
A. Labor (From takeoff worksheet) $5,058.11
B. Small Tools 2.50% of Labor $126.45
C. Clean-up 0.00% of Labor $0.00
D. Safety 0.00% of Labor $0.00
E. Safety Training 0.00% of Labor $0.00
F. Reproduction Costs $0.00
G. As-Built Drawings 0 $73.00 HR $0.00
H. Testing 0.00% of Labor $0.00
I. Warranty Work 0.00% of Labor $0.00
J. Punch List 0.00% of Labor $0.00
“J.TOTAL LABOR )
"EQUIPMENT/OTHER
A. Equipment (From take off worksheet) $3,520.65
B. Equipment Fuel Surcharge 2% of Equipment $70.41
C. Equipment Repairs 2% of Equipment $70.41
D. Equipment Yard Work 1.50% of Equipment $52.81
E. Assigned Equipment 2% of Equipment $70.41
F. Other (From take off worksheet) $0.00

"E. TOTAL EQUIPMENT/OTHER




00°0 Eﬁ L1'850'6$ 90'9Z¢‘1$
00°6v1$ 00'6¥i$ B Ad|L Jeyies] obie)
_ 00°L¥€$ 00'L¥ES AdlL (UL 271) yonuL dmjorg
[ 00'80¥$ | 00'80¥$ | AdlL () yorag doyorg B
00ZLY$ 00°2L¥$ AL islioy AioesgiA
I 0L'0L% | P1L°76$ HH|G SWSTH umpos - (youy 9) duing Buuajemaq
008928 | 00'89z$ AQlL xog youall
05°'82¢$ 0,'69% dH|S (0202) 0z¥ LvD - eoysoeg paurL Jaqqny
Shyees | 68°0L% HH|S S8 ar - souxoed pAH
00'68.%$ 08'261$ [ HH/S (z202) se€ 1v0 - souxoeg pAn
S6'€25% | 6.°10L$ HH|S palIyS - Joget
56°625% 6.v0L$ _ B HHIS PaIS - ioqe
S6°€2G¢ | 6LP0LS _ HH|S PSS - Joge]
o G6'€25% 6. 170L$ _ - oH|S pelims - loge
G6'269% | 6G'8EL$ HHls 10jeiadQ soyyoeg
- G6'269% | 69°8EL$ YH|S Jojeledp eoyoeg
St'0.8% 60'v21$ o | HH|S ueweolo4
96'60.$ | 2e'sees HH(g JuspuauMadng
| 81281 60°1L6$ valz Juensay Bur duS DYWON .9
y9°0€1L$ ¥9°0EL$ vl Moq(3 06 1a a1 19 €510 .9
| 08'802% Py oL$ 14|02 OPY9S Sl 9
| | 0L°€8.8 G8'LBES v3z Xewh Jajjani .9
8¥'8L$ 8¥'8lL$ vall adid 0¥U9S 01%.2
9Z'v$ 14 v3e Bulldnod or4eS W2
1SQ0WLIOL | 1SODLINN | 1SODWIOL | LSOO LINN [LSOD TVIOL| J1vd¥ogy] | LSOO VIOL | 1SOOLNN | LINN | ALD NOILdINOS3Q e
YETITS) INIWdIND3 08 IVINALY
LIATHSHAOM 440 IMVYL
(xe}) 8¥1Z-9€2-616  (suoyd) 00¥8-vEL-616
¥ “ON 6160-€€5.Z ON 0Joqgspjos) |
jsenbay 616ioMeIq"O'd  Peoy umoleled 00% DNIAOT VI
lesodold ebueyn Auedwos BuinoT 'y "L




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

Edgecombe County Parking Lots

201 St. Andrew St., 201 E, Granville St.,
and 301 St. Andrew St.

COUNTY OF EDGECOMBE

THIS CONSTRUCTION REPAIR AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and
entered into this the ___ day of March, 2024 by and between Edgecombe County (“Edgecombe
County™), a political subdivision of the State of North Carolina, and Weaver’s Asphalt &

Maintenance Co., Inc., a North Carolina Corporation (“Contractor™), collectively, the “Parties.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Edgecombe County is the owner of that certain real property,
including the improvements located thereon, known as the Edgecombe County Parking Lots
located at 201 St. Andrew St., 201 E. Granville St., and 301 St. Andrew St., in Tarboro, NC and
is a portion of the real property identified as Edgecombe County, Tax PINS 4738-44-7465-00 &
4738-44-5341-00 (201 St. Andrew St.), 4738-44-8179-00 (201 E. Granville St.) and 4738-4457-
7900 (301 St. Andrew St.) Edgecombe County; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for Edgecombe County to clean, patch, sealcoat and
restripe the Edgecombe County Parking Lots in Tarboro; and

WHEREAS, Edgecombe County solicited bids from several contractors to clean, patch,
sealcoat, and restripe the Edgecombe County Parking Lots and Contractor was the lowest,
responsive, and responsible bidder with a bid amount of $86,500.00 (the “Bid”). The Bid is

attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, at its regular meeting on April 1, 2024, Edgecombe County considered and
approved the terms of this Agreement and authorized Leonard Wiggins, Chairman of the
Edgecombe County Board of Commissioners, to execute this Agreement and for Contractor to
being the work contemplated by this Agreement upon the full execution of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the

Parties agree as follows:




1. Contractor. Contractor represents that it is licensed and qualified to perform the

Work (as hereafter defined). Contractor shall have and maintain all licenses and certifications
required to perform any and all work associated with this Agreement. Edgecombe County
reserves the right to review all licenses and certifications to ensure they are properly kept in good
standing. Failure to maintain any required license or certification will constitute a breach of this
Agreement and will result in the immediate termination of this Agreement.

Edgecombe County and Contractor shall be independent contractors, and nothing
contained herein shall be construed as creating a partnership or joint venture; nor shall any
employee of either party be construed as being employees, agents, or principals of the other party
hereto.

2. Scope of Work. The scope of work shall be that work needed to clean, patch,

sealcoat, and restripe the Edgecombe County Parking Lots and shall be the work identified and
detailed on Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein (the “Work™). By executing this
Agreement, Contractor warrants that it has thoroughly investigated and considered the Work to
be performed and has carefully considered how the Work should be performed under this
Agreement as well as the estimated cost of performing the Work. Contractor acknowledges that
it has inspected the Edgecombe County Parking Lots located at 201 St. Andrew St., 201 E.
Granville St. and 301 St. Andrew St. prior to submitting the Bid and executing this Agreement.

3. Compensation. Edgecombe County shall pay invoices regarding Contractor’s
performance of the Work within 14 days of receipt subject to, however, that the total sum paid
by Edgecombe County to Contractor for the Work, or any work performed in accordance with
this Agreement or related in any way to the cleaning, patching, sealcoating and restriping of the
Edgecombe County Parking Lots shall not exceed $86,500.00 (the “Cap”). Edgecombe County
shall not owe any amount in excess of the Cap to the Contractor for any work related to or
arising out of the work contemplated by this Agreement unless the Parties mutually agree in
writing executed by the County Manager. The Parties may enter into change orders related to
the Work as méy become necessary upon mutual written agreement executed by both parties.

4, Schedule and Performance of the Work. Contractor shall commence performing

the Work in a professional and workmanlike manner in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement upon receipt of an executed copy of this Agreement and shall perform all of the

Work as expeditiously as is commercially reasonable. All work shall be subject to inspection by




an Edgecombe Cbunty Inspector at any time. If Contractor fails to perform the Work as directed

by this Agreement or fails to perform the Work in a manner satisfactory to Edgecombe County,
Edgecombe County may have the Work performed by others and the cost of such work will be
deducted from any amounts due Contractor under the terms of this Agreement.

S. Miscellaneous. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted both as to
validity and performance of the Parties in accordance with the laws of the State of North
Carolina. Venue of any action filed to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be proper in
Edgecombe County. No Party to this Agreement may assign or otherwise transfer any interest in
this Agreement. This Agreement may be amended only by written agreement of the Parties.
This Agreement constitutes and expresses the entire agreement and understanding between the
Parties concerning the subject matter of this Agreement. If any provision of this Agreement shall
be declared invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall continue in full force
and effect. The Parties, and the persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the Parties,
warrant that each has the authority to enter into and execute this Agreement. Contractor, and all
subcontractors, shall comply with Article 2, Chapter 64 of the North Carolina General Statutes
(the E-Verify program).

6. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party for any reason
upon fifteen days’ written notice to the other Party. If this Agreement is terminated by either
party prior to the completion of the work contemplated herein, Edgecombe County shall pay any
invoices for work performed prior to termination, but Edgecombe County shall owe no further
obligation to Contractor. Without waiving its right to terminate this Agreement, either Party, at
its sole discretion, give the other Party notice of any default in this Agreement and permit the
defaulting Party to cure the default.

7. Notice. Any notice to either Party hereunder shall be in writing and sent by

prepaid, first-class mail, or via email, to the person designated as follows:

If to Edgecombe County:

Eric Evans

County Manager
P.O. Box 10
Tarboro, NC 27886




If to Contractor:

John Rich

Weaver’s Asphalt & Maintenance Co., Inc.
PO Box 2801

Rocky Mount, NC 27802

8. Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless Edgecombe

County and its officers, commissioners, agents, and employees from all suits, actions, or claims
of any character brought for any injury or damages received or sustained by any person, persons,
or property by reason of any act or failure to act of Contractor, its agents, directors, officers,
subcontractors, or employees in this performance of the Work or arising in any way out of this
Agreement.

9. Insurance. Contractor shall maintain limits of at least: $1 million general liability;
$1 million bodily injury/$2 million aggregate; $1 million property damage per occurrence; auto
liability of $100,000 per claim, $300,000 per incident; and workers compensation as required by
North Carolina law.

10.  Conflicts of Interest. No employee of Edgecombe County and no member of the

governing body of Edgecombe County shall have any financial interest, either direct or indirect,
in any contract or subcontract or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed in connection
with this Agreement. Immediate family members of employees or members of the governing
body of Edgecombe County are similarly barred from having any financial interest in this

Agreement.




[Signature page follows this page.]
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties executed and entered into this Agreement as of the

date first written above.

Weaver’s Asphalt & Maintenance Co.. Inc.

Tohe Pich

John Rich

-MNR NN 28
Edgecombe County Attest
Leonard Wiggins, Frangie Mungo,
Chairman, Board of Commissioners Clerk to the Board
Pre-Audit Certificate

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local Government
Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

Linda Barfield,
Chief Finance Officer

GL - 10-4260-550000




EXHIBIT A
CONTRACTOR BID

COST PROPOSAL SHEET

Edgecombe County Property: 201 St, Andrew St.

4
Cleaning, patching cracks, sealcoating, and restriping $ 39 4 500.

Add Alternate: Any additional patching $_ 00D, o2 .'I‘De‘/‘ ’la/U‘

Od
Total Bid: § =0 SEP.
WeAavER'S :

Asplalr & Mainrenance Co., fuc.
PO. Bax 2801

2801

Company Name

o Prich, (vingg) 3224

Signature Date




EXHIBIT A
CONTRACTOR BID

COST PROPOSAL SHEET

Edgecombe County Property: 201 E, Granville St.

[+ 4
Cleaning, patching cracks, sealcoating, and restriping  $ LI 7‘. «g 00.

Do
Add Alternate: Any additional patching s 100D ‘P;x/ 40-'\) :

0o
Weayehode! Bic: $ "17i o).

Asplalr & Maintenance Co,, InC.
P.O. Box 2801
Rocky Mount, N.C. 27802-2801

Company Name

oo Pieh (e ) %1\ 207

Signature Date




EXHIBIT A
CONTRACTOR BID




COST PROPOSAL SHEET

Edgecombe County Property: 301 St. Andrew St,

o
Cleaning, patching cracks, sealcoating, and restriping  $ (05 0D.

o
Add Alternate: Any additional patching $ 1000 f;’)@\f “k)'\}

Total Bid: 500 . °°
Weavera” 0o 9 &

Asphalr & Mainrenance Co,, e,
£.0. Box 2801
Roolcy Mount, N.G. 27802-2801

Company Name

Johg Pick, (vuwg) 3}1- 2024

Signature Date

EXHIBIT B




SCOPE OF WORK

Cleaning

» All parking lots are to be cleaned of all dirt, grass, leaves, trash, and any other foreign
debris
e All cracks must be cleaned out below the surface of the asphalt.

Patching

e All cracks must be tar patched to industry standards.
® Any areas that will require additional patching will need to be listed as a separate item as
an add alternate on a bid sheet per parking lot.

Sealcoating

 All asphalt parking areas must be coated with a minimum of 2 (two) coasts of asphalt
sealant applied by hand method, not spray.
¢ The contractor must allow adequate dry time between application of sealant.

Restriping

* All parking lines, handicap symbols, directional arrows and any other words or markings
are to be repainted exactly as they are now.
* All markings are to be done with Industry standard traffic paint.




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

Tax Collection, Utilities, and NC
Cooperative Extension Departments of
the Administration Building
COUNTY OF EDGECOMBE

THIS CONSTRUCTION REPAIR AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and
entered into this the 7 day of March, 2024 by and between Edgecombe County (“Edgecombe
County”), a political subdivision of the State of North Carolina, and Adams Carpet and Wallpaper,

Inc., a North Carolina Corporation (“Contractor”), collectively, the “Parties.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Edgecombe County is the owner of that certain real property, including the
improvements located thereon, known as the Edgecombe County Tax Collection, Utilities, and NC
Cooperative Extension Departments of the Administration Building, located at 201 St. Andrew
Street, in Tarboro, NC and is a portion of the real property identified as Edgecombe County, Tax
PIN 4738-44-7465-00 (Edgecombe County Administrative Building); and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for Edgecombe County to complete floor covering work at the
Tax Collection, Utilities, and NC Cooperative Extension Departments of the Edgecombe County
Administration Building in Tarboro; and

WHEREAS, Edgecombe County solicited bids from several contractors to complete floor
covering work at the Tax Collection, Utilities, and NC Cooperative Extension Departments of the
Fdgecombe County Administration Building and Contractor was the lowest, responsive, and
responsible bidder with a bid amount of $29,166.00 (the “Bid”). The Bid is attached hereto as
Exhibit A and incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, Edgecombe County, in accordance with its Financial Accounting Procedures
Manual, by and through its County Manager, approved the terms of this Agreement for Contractor
to begin the work contemplated by this Agreement immediately.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the
Parties agree as follows:

1.  Contractor. Contractor represents that it is licensed and qualified to perform the

Work (as hereafter defined). Contractor shall have and maintain all licenses and certifications



required to perform any and all work associated with this Agreement. Edgecombe County reserves
the right to review all licenses and certifications to ensure they are properly kept in good standing.
Failure to maintain any required license or certification will constitute a breach of this Agreement
and will result in the immediate termination of this Agreement.

Edgecombe County and Contractor shall be independent contractors, and nothing
contained herein shall be construed as creating a partnership or joint venture; nor shall any
employee of either party be construed as being employees, agents, or principals of the other party
hereto.

2. Scope of Work. The scope of work shall be that work needed to complete floor
covering work at the Tax Collection, Utilities, and NC Cooperative Extension Departments of the
Edgecombe County Administration Building and shall be the work identified and detailed on
Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein (the “Work™). By executing this Agreement,
Contractor warrants that it has thoroughly investigated and considered the Work to be performed
and has carefully considered how the Work should be performed under this Agreement as well as
the estimated cost of performing the Work. Contractor acknowledges that it has inspected the
Edgecombe County Tax Collection, Utilities, and NC Cooperative Extension Departments prior
to submitting the Bid and executing this Agreement.

3. Compensation. Edgecombe County shall pay invoic‘es regarding Contractor’s
performance of the Work within 14 days of receipt subject to, however, that the total sum paid by

Edgecombe County to Contractor for the Work, or any work performed in accordance with this

Agreement or related in any way to the floor covering work at the Tax Collection, Utilities, and
NC Cooperative Extension Departments of the Edgecombe County Administration Building in
Tarboro, NC shall not exceed $29,166.00 (the “Cap™). Edgecombe County shall not owe any
amount in excess of the Cap to the Contractor for any work related to or arising out of the work
contemplated by this Agreement unless the Parties mutually agree in writing executed by the
County Manager. The Parties may enter into change orders related to the Work as may become
pecessary upon mutual written agreement executed by both parties.

4. Schedule and Performance of the Work. Contractor shall commence performing

the Work in a professional and workmanlike manner in accordance with the terms of this

Agreement upon receipt of an executed copy of this Agreement and shall perform all of the Work

as expeditiously as is commercially reasonable. All work shall be subject to inspection by an



Edgecombe County Inspector at any time. If Contractor fails to perform the Work as directed by
this Agreement or fails to perform the Work in a manner satisfactory to Edgecombe County,
Edgecombe County may have the Work performed by others and the cost of such work will be
deducted from any amounts due Contractor under the terms of this Agreement.

5. Miscellaneous. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted both as to
validity and performance of the Parties in accordance with the laws of the State of North Carolina.
Venue of any action filed to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be proper in Edgecombe
County. No Party to this Agreement may assign or otherwise transfer any interest in this
Agreement. This Agreement may be amended only by written agreement of the Parties. This
Agreement constitutes and expresses the entire agreement and understanding between the Parties
concerning the subject matter of this Agreement. If any provision of this Agreement shall be
declared invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall continue in full force and
effect. The Parties, and the persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the Parties, warrant
that each has the authority to enter into and execute this Agreement. Contractor, and all
subcontractors, shall comply with Article 2, Chapter 64 of the North Carolina General Statutes
(the E-Verify program).

6. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party for any reason
upon fifteen days’ written notice to the other Party. If this Agreement is terminated by either party
prior to the completion of the work contemplated herein, Edgecombe County shall pay any
invoices for work performed prior to termination, but Edgecombe County shall owe no further
obligation to Contractor. Without waiving its right to terminate this Agreement, either Party, at
its sole discretion, give the other Party notice of any default in this Agreement and permit the
defaulting Party to cure the default.

7. Notice. Any notice to either Party hereunder shall be in writing and sent by prepaid,

first-class mail, or via email, to the person designated as follows:

If to Edgecombe County:

Eric Evans

County Manager
P.0.Box 10
Tarboro, NC 27886



If to Contractor:

Will Adams

Vice President

Adams Carpet and Wallpaper, Inc.
4006 Nash St., North

Wilson, NC 27896

8. Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless Edgecombe
County and its officers, commissioners, agents, and employees from all suits, actions, or claims of
any character brought for any injury or damages received or sustained by any person, persons, or
property by reason of any act or failure to act of Contractor, its agents, directors, officers,
subcontractors, or employees in this performance of the Work or arising in any way out of this
Agreement.

9. Insurance. Contractor shall maintain limits of at least: $1 million general liability;
$1 million bodily injury/$2 million aggregate; $1 million property damage per occurrence; auto
liability of $100,000 per claim, $300,000 per incident; and workers compensation as required by
North Carolina law.

10.  Conflicts of Interest. No employee of Edgecombe County and no member of the

governing body of Edgecombe County shall have any financial interest, either direct or indirect,

in any contract or subcontract or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed in connection with
this Agreement. Immediate family members of employees or members of the governing body of

Edgecombe County are similarly barred from having any financial interest in this Agreement.



[Signature page follows this page.]
IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties executed and entered into this Agreement as of the

date first written above.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties executed and entered into this Agreement as of the

date first written above.

Edgecombe County

EricEvans
County Manager

Adams Carpet & Wallpaper, Inc.

By: _4’4/: 7/ P~
Will Adams
Vice President

Pre-Audit Certificate

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government
Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

Linda Barfield,
Chief Finance Officer

G/L Account #10-4260-5500-00




EXHIBIT A
CONTRACTOR BID
Adams Carpet and Wallpaper, Inc.
Adams Carpet One
1. Area: Tax Collection

Job: 201 St. Andrewss St.
Tarboro, NC

Cost:  $5,924.00

2. Area: Utilities Department

Job: 201 St. Andrewss St.
Tarboro, NC

Cost:  $4,093.00

3. Area: NC Cooperative Extension

Job: 201 St. Andrewss St.
Tarboro, NC

Cost: $19,149.00

TOTAL BID $29,166.00



EXHIBIT B

SCOPE OF WORK

To furnish all required materials, labor, and supervision to complete the floor covering work.

N v s W

Demo existing carpet

Prep Floors for new carpet tiles

Supply and install new carpet tiles — Shaw Dynamo
Move furniture to install carpet tiles

Supply and install new 4 inch rubber base

Supply and install new transition strips where needed
Work to be done during normal business hours



EDGECOMBE
WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT
CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE
REPORT

District 1
Everything has been running according to standards. Staff has been performing routine
maintenance on the system, flushing and installing new taps.

District 2
Everything has been running according to standards. Staff has been performing routine
maintenance on the system, flushing and installing new taps.

District 3
Everything has been running according to standards. Staff has been performing routine
maintenance on the system, flushing and installing new taps.

District 4
Staff has been performing routine maintenance on the system, flushing and installing new
taps.

District 5

Everything has been running according to standards. Staff has been performing routine
maintenance on the system, flushing and installing new taps. Repaired a mainline break
on Hwy 97 W.

District 6 — Princeville
Everything is running according to standards. Staff is performing routine maintenance on

the system.

Countywide: Flushed hydrants more than normal for our first quarter THM’s samples



ve-qad  pr-uer

€¢-39Q €C-AON

|el0] [ENUUY Fuluuny

£2-120

gC-des  Eg-EnY

€Ny

gc-unf  €-AeN  E-MdY  €C-1BIN

. %ST %92 veZ-9°4
%5 %81 %9 ve-uer
ot %ST %6¢ £2-2°Q

%ST %IE €T-NON
e ek —— = e %ST %9€ £2-10
< %ST %8€E gz-deg
% |3 %ST %6E gz-8ny
nd %ST %8E gz-nr,
sz %57 |2 %ST %9E gz-unr
® %ST %9€ €z-hey
%0€ %ST %VE €7-4dy
%ST %EE £2-1eN
%5E [eod 7 5507 J9IE/\ TIUoN
%0V $SOT JOIEA\ [ENUUY Juluuny
%St
SSOT J191e/\ [EnUUY Jujuuny
%9z EEVET 9OV VS 196'€b'L6T L9°0E6 VS TS 096'SSE'66€ 8b'TE9'TOY JejoL
%be LOEET'LTE 09v'189'61 8Z'87L'90T 080'9€8'S7 086'€2¢C'LT q924-vT
%E SP'EE0'T9E 08Z'7ES 7T 0Z'S¥9'STT ¥Z0'SEE'ST 81£°0£9'8¢2 uer-yg
%ET 85'¥8E'SEE 0S£'60£'1C T¥'€€0'90T ¥9¥'689°LC 9T0'€0S'¥C 29Q-£2
%6¢ 86'S8E'TEES 0SE‘v65'0T T9°TS0'ETTS 0v9'18T'6C 7SL'8¥L0E AON-£T
%62 06'€85'97ES 0£14'68€TT £V°0T8'6TTS T£8'S8P 1E 899°978°/C PO-£C
%TE T'8/T'8SES 0T.'898'€T 18°082'0£T$ 878705 '¥E 80E‘TLEVE dag-£7
%E 98'TZETOVS 897'svZ'0€ 78°0S1'611S 897'/TT'TE 00£'508°2¢€ Sny-£2
%HT 9G'09€'T8ES 60£°8286T 68'689°€TTS 089'929'7€ ZT9'TTE CE Inr-£2
%LT S8'6TT'8VES £65'SLE'VT STTES90TS 5'69%'6C 00£'€20°T€E unf-£z
%bT 0€'€SE'9TES S/¥'600°0C ¥6'891'96$ 747°05T'9¢T 9£0'7€9'9C €z-Aey
%8¥ TS'6SEVOES 796'S€2'81T vSEBY'BPTS 8T8LYT'SE ¥0S'EE9TE €z-4dy
%3¢ TE'89S'TEES £ES'PBT'TT TT'Z0T'8TTS 919'200'T€ ¥8¥'80¥'£€ £T-1eIN
%9v €S TYE'LTES 66%°841°0Z LETET'TETS ¥¥8'ST9'LE OV 'SL¥'6E £2-004
Pama junowy pajjig J91EM {SuoED) 150 paseyding Ja1eM {suofEeD) s3uipesy JNe;
“SA paseyoand] 5501 J91EM % ‘Pollg RPIEM “poseRIng 191

sagesn A[YIUo

38ESM) JoMas 3 1918/ A|JIUOI\] 1oM3S 73 191\ AJUNOD aquI0IIZp3




REVENUES
Ad Valorem Taxes
Sales Taxes
Other Taxes
Intergovernmental
Sales, Services and Fees
Health Revenues
DSS Revenues
Other Revenues
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

General Government
Public Safety
Transportation
Economic Development
Human Services
Cultural & Recreational
Education

Debt Service

Transfers
Total Expenditures

Fund Balance Appropriation/Utilizatior_3

Edgecombe County
Financial Summary Report
Fiscal Year 2024
(As of March 31, 2024)

GENERAL
REVISED YTD Y-T-D %
BUDGET ACTUAL COLLECTED
$ 33,755,000 $ 31,127,722 92.22%
9,900,000 5,546,738 56.03%
164,000 112,715 68.73%
2,950,329 1,054,950 35.76%
7,248,108 5,515,149 76.09%
6,436,881 2,873,281 44.64%
12,529,050 4,056,115 32.37%
1,199,284 1,003,731 83.68%
$ 74182652 $ 51,290,400 69.14%
REVISED YTD Y-T-D % YTD
BUDGET ACTUAL EXPENDED ENCUMBERED
$ 11695347 $§ 6,821,010 58.32% $ 1,030,829
21,574,987 $ 14,027,269 65.02% 1,487,266
60,357 48,393 80.18% 11,964
2,037,065 1,089,223 53.47% 463,001
20,320,964 11,271,547 55.47% 1,309,952
749,297 502,161 67.02% 157,047
15,095,235 10,228,034 67.76% 3,817,201
4,446,511 3,384,561 76.12% -
6,954,633 642,052 9.23% -
82,934,396 48,014,249 57.89% $ 8,278,161
(8.751.744) $ 3.276.151

Preliminary report subject to final accounting close adjustments.



WATER/SEWER

Funds 61 - 68

REVENUES

Water & Sewer Revenue
Fund Balance Appropriated

EXPENDITURES
Water Operations
Water Purchases
Debt Service

SOLID WASTE

Fund 60

REVENUES

Fees & Intergovernmental Revenues
Transfer From General Fund

EXPENDITURES
Tipping Fees Paid
All Other Expenditures

Edgecombe County
Financial Summary Report
Fiscal Year 2024
(As of March 31, 2024)

REVISED YTD Y-T-D %
BUDGET ACTUAL COLLECTED
$ 6,976,237 $ 4,057,920 58.17%
- 0.00%
$ 6,976,237 $ 4,057,920 58.17%
REVISED YTD Y-T-D % YTD
BUDGET ACTUAL EXPENDED ENCUMBERED
3 3,887,712 $ 1,722,756 4431% $ 461,038
1,400,000 905,102 64.65% 383,134
1,688,525 313,975 18.59% -
$ 6,976,237 $§ 2,941,833 42.17% $ 844,172
REVISED YTD Y-T-D %
BUDGET ACTUAL EXPENDED
$ 2,984,718 $ 2,119,992 71.03%
687,527 0.00%
$ 3672245 $§ 2,119,992 57.73%
REVISED "YTD Y-T-D % YTD
BUDGET ACTUAL EXPENDED ENCUMBERED
$ 1,260,000 $ 815,790 64.75% $ 84,105
2,412,245 1,062,460 44.04% 333,032
$ 3672245 $ 1,878,250 51.15% $ 417,137

Preliminary report subject to final accounting close adjustments.



Edgecombe County

Emergency Services Phone: (252) 641-7843
Antwan Brown, Director _ Fax: (252) 641-7887

Edgecombe County

EMERGEMNCY SERVICES

Post Office Box 10 » 400 E. Walnut Street
Tarboro, North Carolina 27886

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Community Paramedic Program and Sheriff's Office Collaborate to Launch Lifesaving Initiative with Naloxone
Dispensing Machine at Local Jail

In partnership, the Edgecombe County Community Paramedic Program, a vital arm of the county's EMS system, anc
the Sheriff's Office have joined forces to unveil a naloxone dispensing machine at the county jail. This measure is
aimed at reducing the risk of opioid overdose deaths among recently released inmates.

The naloxone dispensing machine is designed to provide life-saving medication to inmates upon their release
Naloxone, also known by its brand name Narcan, is an opioid antagonist capable of quickly reversing the potentially
fatal effects of an opioid overdose and providing a crucial intervention in life-threatening situations.

"Understanding the heightened risk of opioid overdose following incarceration, we are committed to equipping out
community with the tools necessary to save lives," said Dalton Barrett, who oversees the Community Paramedic
Program. "This initiative represents a significant step forward in our ongoing efforts to combat the opioid crisis."

In addition to aiding released inmates, the naloxone dispensing machine serves a dual purpose within the jail facility.
In the event of an overdose occurrence within the jail, staff will have immediate access to naloxone, ensuring
prompt response and treatment while emergency medical services might still be responding to the scene.

Additionally, the initiative extends its benefits to the Sheriff's Office, as road deputies can conveniently restock their
naloxone supply from the machine, ensuring they are always prepared to respond to overdose emergencies in the
community.

The funding for both the naloxone dispensing machine and continued stock of medication was sourced entirely from
the opioid settlement funds. The opioid settlement, earmarked for initiatives such as this, is set to continue
providing financial support through 2038, enabling ongoing efforts to combat the opioid crisis.

The collaboration between the Sheriff's Office and the Community Paramedic Program is a testament to our shared
commitment to public safety and community well-being. The naloxone dispensing machine represents more than a
tool; it symbolizes hope and progress toward a safer, healthier Edgecombe County.



8010 S H148Ys 0D aquooasp3




The 1% Saturday of each
Month

Starting Saturday, April éth

Meet at the Lowe's parking lot in Tarboro at 9 a.m.
Stay as long as you can, litter pick ups usually last 2
hours.

Bags, trash grabbers, gloves and safety vests will be
provided.

Contact Peyton at 252-827-4253 for more information.
NO Litter Pick up's in July, August or September




Eogecombe County
County Administration Building
201 St. Andrew St., PO Box 10 Tarboro, NC 27886
252-641-7834 - Fax 252-641-0456

www.edgecombecountync.gov

Q

Eric Evans
County Manager

ericevans@edgecombeco.com

gNDnTH LAROLINAS

To: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: ERic EVANS, COUNTY MANAGER

DATE: MARCH 28, 2024

SUBJECT: MAJOR EVENTS AND IMPORTANT MEETINGS

To give the Board insight into some of the things | have the privilege of doing or participating in, I'm
sharing my major events and important meetings over the last month. This is not a complete list of

my meetings during the month.

e Mar.6"  Monthly Department Head Meeting & Executive Meeting

e Mar. 7" Meeting with developers interesting in affordable housing in the
County.

e Mar.8"  Final interviews for the Parks & Recreation Director position.

e Mar.11™"  Commissioners Retreat.

e Mar.13""  Meeting with Governor’s representative assigned to assisting the
Town of Princeville.

e Mar.14" JCPC Funding Committee reviewed proposals for FY-25 funding.

e Mar.14" Attended the ECPS Spark Lab Showcase at SW High School.

e Mar.14™  Monthly Manager’s virtual meeting hosted by the NCACC.

e Mar.15"  Virtual meeting with prospect for Kingsboro Business Park.

e Mar.19™  Biweekly Compensation Plan Committee meeting.

e Mar.21* Tour of EdQgecombe Memorial Library to see recent renovations
projects.

e Mar.21"*  Virtual meeting with team from NC-DIT on upcoming Completing
Access to Broadband funding program.

e Mar. 25" Dr. Mark Cockrel with North East Carolina Prep School and tour

facilities.



"0D UOS|IM YuM paLL

‘0D dUEA Yum paiL . "0D 9pIH Yum palL
0D UOS|IM 78 Auno) xejijeH yum pai »
UOIZUIYSEM ‘UBLIBM YUM pBIL Awuno) pueioas yum paiL,
S0UBA puB UaLIef Yum palL Ayuno) weyels yum yis Joy pallL ,
AJunoD ualiepy Yyum pall . paJedaid sem odau siy1 oY) Je 9|qejieae 10U aJam saandy uawAojdwaun pajepdn .
S 14 3unjuey 91e15
%08'S  %0TS  9leyusdwhojdwan
0LT1 ¥€0T paAojdwaun

£/88T 5881 palojdw3
L1¥700T 88861 93104 Joqge]

22J0PAOM
%09°€ %09'T d8uey) %
6L 49 28uey) #
0€ce 1S1¢C |el0o} yjuow jse’
08€T €CET (1odau jo 1ep @) s8uluado
sqgor
vz-idy  pez-tew
[4 LT T z [4 z 4 dupjuey 91e1s
%0€'S %0T'S %0T'S %06°S %06°S %T'9 %T'9 aley uawAojdwan
LS0T €501 €50T 06TT 06TT SveT SveT paiojdwaun

0Z06T 89061 8906T Sv88T S881 T006T 1006T patojdw]
21002 1210C 1210T S£00T S€00T 9Z0T 9%20T 30104 JogeT

AOPIOMN
%S0°0- %0V b- %0¢€°6- %01 €- %020 %8T- %0C¥ a3ueyd %
T- 86- 8¢¢- 98- 9 T95- €t a3uey) #
L11T 811¢C 91¢¢C vyve YA T4 €St ¥80¢ [e10} Wodal snoiAald
414 viet [4%)" 6¢CET 90rT 1374 98¢l (1i0daJ Jo a1ep @) sduiuado
sqor

¥z-9°d4  tz-uef €2-92Q €Z-AON €Z-¥0 gz-dos  €z-3ny

YHNITONYD HLYON

Auno)aquieaadbpl

SUnBaIA] SISUOTSSTUINIOD) $70T Y- SIdUOISSTUIUIo)) 03 payioday | i
£3uno) 3quIo333PH I0] SIOJEITPU] IIIOJII0 AA /OTWOUOI]




000S¢ 0000z 000S1T 00001 000S 0 000S-

(vodau jo 1ep @) s8uiuadg
|e303 Wodaa snolAald
_.
T s8ueyd #
a8ueydn %
32U0PIOM

22104 Joge

patojdwy

paAojdwaun
ajey wawAdojdwan
Supjuey a1e)18

€Z-8nym  g£z-desm  £Z-POw EZT-AONm  €7-99Qm  bz-Uerw  pz-Godm

spua.], juswiojdwy



Memorandum

a

To: TDA Board

From: Lisa Warren, Accounting Specialist Edgecombe ounty
Date: 3/15/2024

Re: Finance Report for February 2024

In fiscal year-to-date 2024, Edgecombe County has collected a total amount of
$105,162.07 in Occupancy Tax for the TDA which includes $15,090.59 received in
July 2023 for FY2023. The February collections totaling $7,465.14 will be
deposited to the TDA bank account at PNC Bank during the week of March 25th.

Total Expenditures for fiscal year-to-date 2024 through February 29, 2024 equal

$73,563.17.

As of February 29, 2024, the bank statement for the TDA- PNC Bank Account

balance was $311,172.46.

| recommend the TDA vote to approve the Finance report as presented.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns by email at
lisawarren@edgecombeco.com or phone at (252)641-4742 (office).




Tourism Office Budget FY 24 - February 2024

Line Item Budget YTD Funds Remaning |
REVENUES
6% Edgecombe County Occupancy Tax $ 115,000.00 | $ 90,071.48 | 4 24,928.52
Grant Awards $ - E -
Miscellaneous Revenue $ - $ - g -
Fund Balance Appropriatied $ 115,600.00 | $ - $ 115,600.00
Other $ -
TOTAL REVENUES $ 230,600.00 | $ 90,07148 | ¢ 140,528.52
EXPENSES YTD Avaliable Funds
HUMAN RESOURCES
Payroll
FICA - .765%
Retirement 6%
Group Insurance
401K Contribution 1%
Contract Services - Social Media Marketing $ 14,400.00 | $ 9,132.00 | $ 5,268.00
Contract with Chamber $ 22,200.00 | $ 14,800.00 | $ 7,400.00
Performance Bonus- Executive Director $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
Performance Bonus- Social Media $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES $ 42,600.00 | $ 23,932.00 | $ 18,668.00
OPERATIONS
Office Supplies $ 1,000.00 | $ 17337 | $ 826.63
Equipment $ -
Travel (Mileage) and Lodging $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00
Board Meeting Expenses $ 1,000.00 | $ 597.17 | § 402.83
Telephone $ B $ -
Postage 4 1,000.00 | $ 3680 | $ 963.20
Utilities $ - $ -
Dues and Subscriptions $ 2,750.00 | $ 794.43 | $ 1,955.57
Data Processing - Web Hosting $ 2,200.00 $ 2,200.00
Rental Equipment $ - $ -
Misc. Expense $ 3,350.00 | $ 602.07 | $ 2,747.93
Banking Fees $ 200.00 | $ 7379 | $ 126.21
Other Contract Services $ -
Legal Expenses $ -
Audit $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00
Total Operations $ 18,500.00 | $ 2,277.63 | $ 13,722.37
Printing - Marketing Materials $ 42,000.00 | $ 5,200.00 | $ 36,800.00
Advertising/Grant Awards $ 20,000.00 | % 4,788.90 | $ 15,211.10
Contract Services - Web Design $ - $ S
Contract Services - Brochure Design $ - $ -
Contract Services - Logo Design $ - $ -
Hotels $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00
Social Media Ads $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
Sponsorship $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
Events $ 10,000.00 | $ 5,364.64 | $ 4,635.36
RMEC $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
Total Marketing $ 87,500.00 | $§ 15,353.54 | $ 72,146.46
|Asset Development
Land Purchase $ -
Other $ - $ -
Total Assest Development $ - $ - $ -
Town of Tarboro 2023 Allocation Rolled forward | $ 32,000.00 | $ 32,000.00 | $ -
Town of Tarboro Reserve for Grant Match $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00
YTD Avaliable Funds
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES $ 42,600.00 | $ 23,932.00 | $ 18,668.00
TOTAL OPERATIONS $ 18,500.00 | $ 2,277.63 | $ 16,222.37
TOTAL MARKETING $ 87,500.00 | $ 15,353.54 | § 72,146.46
TOTAL ASSEST DEVELOPMENT $ - $ -
TARBORO ALLOCATION $ 82,000.00 | $ 32,000.00 | $ 50,000.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 230,600.00 | $ 73,563.17 | $ 157,036.83
Net Gain or Loss $ - $ 163,634.65
Fund Balance Remaining $ 2




YTD: OCCUPANCY TAX RECEIVED: JULY 1, 2023- JUNE 30, 2024 (FY 2024)
DESCRIPTION YEAR |PER LEFF DATE AMOUNT VDR NAME/ITEM DESC COMMENTS
[ROOM QCCUPANCY TAX 2024 1| o7/25/2023| 71,117.93| MAL- OM NIV LLC GCCUPANCY TAX
ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024 1 07/25/2023 -543.84|MAIL- VERTEX INC QCCUPANCY TAX
[ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2022 1 07/19/2023 -4,611.98|MAIL- SHREE KRISHNA INC OCCUPANCY TAX
ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024 1 07/17/2023 -5,124.38|MAIL- KOVAS HOTELS LLC; BESTWESTEAN OCCUPANCY TAX
ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024 1 07/17/2023 6241 [MAIL- AVALARA CLIENT TRUST;HOMEAWAY.COM | OCCUPANCY TAX
ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024 1] 07/17/2023 -5.51 | MAIL- AVALARA CLIENT TRUST;HOPPER{USA} OCCUPANCY TAX
ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024 1 07/17/2023| -2,624.08| MAIL- AVALARA CLIENT TRUST;AIRENE INC OCCUPANCY TAX
| RODM DCCLPANCY TAX 2024 4 10/27/2023 -552.79| MAIL- AVALARA CLIENT TRUST; EXPEDIA GROU EXPEDIA,OCCUPANCY
ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2624 4 10/24/2023 | -1,360.68 | MAIL- OM NIV LLC;BUDGET iNN OCCUPANCY TAX
ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024 4 10/24/2023 -6,182.63 | MAIL- SHREE KRISHNA iNC; COMFORT INN OCCUPANCY TAX
ROCM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024 4 10/20/2023 -634.33| MAIL- AVALARA CLIENT TRUST; EXPEDIA INC EXPEDIA INC
ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024, 4 101202023 -1,951.84 | MAIL- AVALARA CLIENT TRUST; AIRENB INC ARBNB INC
ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024, 4 10/20/2023 -24,06| MAIL- AVALARA CLIENT TRUST; HOMEAWAY.COM | HOMEAWAY.COM iNC
ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024 4 10/17/2023 -3,365.94 | MAIL- KOVAS HOTELS LLC; BESTWESTERN OCCUPANCY TAX FOR SEPT
ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024, 5 11/27/2023 -410.51 | MAIL- AVALARA CLIENT TRUST; EXPEDIA INC OCCUPANCY TAX,
|RoOM DCCUPANCY TAX 2024 S 11/27/2023 -2,053.43 | MAIL- AVALARA CLIENT TRUST;AIRBNB INC OCCUPANCY TAX
ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024, 5 11/27/2023 4,526.00 | MAIL- KOVAS HOTELS LLC;BESTWESTERN OCCUPANCY TAX
ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024 s 11/27/2023 -2.77| MAIL-AVALARA CLIENT TRUST;HOPPER USAINC | OCCUPANCY TAX
ROOM GCCUPANCY TAX 2024, 5 11/27/2023 -1,071.25 | MAIL- OM NIV LLC; BUDGET INN OCCUPANCY TAX
|roOM occupANCY TAX 2024 S 13/16/2023 -5,614.91 | MAIL- SHREE KRISHNA INC DBA COMFORT INN OCCUPANCY TAX.
[REIOM DECUPANEY TAX 2024 3 12/28/2023 -1,479.57 |GV NIV LLC; BUDGET INN CECUPANCY TAX
A0OM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024, 3 12 -5,965.67 |SHREE KRISHNA INC; COMFORT INN OCCUPANCY TAX
ROCM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024 3 12/20/2023 -437.68| AVALARA CLIENT TRUST; EXPEDIA INC OCCUPANCY TAX
RGOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024 & 12/20/2023 -1,650.94 | AVALARA CLIENT TRUST; AIRBNB INC OCCUPANCY TAX
#COM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024 3 12/18/2023 -3,379.00 [KOVAS HOTELS LLC; BESTWESTERN OCCUPANCY TAX
AOOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024 8 02/26/2024 -1,083.72|OM NIV LLE; BUDGET INN OCCUPANCY TAX
ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024 8 02/22/2024 -406.21 | AVALARA CLIENT TRUST; EXPEDIA INC OCCUPANCY TAX
ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024, 8 02/22/2024 -10.67| AVALARA CLIENT TRUST; HOPPER USA INC OCCUPANCY TAX
ROGM OCCLPANCY TAX 2024 8 02/22/2024 -1,195.63| AVALARA CLIENT TRUST; AIRBNB INC OCCUPANCY TAX
ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024, 8 02/22/2024 -2,247.06| KOVAS HOETLS LLC OCCUPANCY TAX
ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 2024 8 02/22/2024 -2,521.B6|SHREE KRISHNA INC;CGMFORT INN OCCUPANCY TAX
|
15,090, Reimbursed and credited to FY 2023
To be deposited 9/15/2023
To be deposited 10/13/2023
$14,672.27 To be deposited 11/10/2023
-$13,678.87 To be deposited 12/19/2023
-$12,912 86 To be deposited 1/19/2024
To be deposited 2/19/2024
-$7,465.14 To be deposited 3/25/2024
Should equal YTD Occupancy Tax Received (CELL: E72)




March 2024

North Carolina Counties:

Agricultural Land and Farming

In February, the US Department of Agriculture released the 2022 Censwus of Agriculture, which prov.des
extensive county-level data about farming and ranching. A new census is released every five years. The 2022
Census counted 42,817 North Carolina farme on 8.1 million acres of agricultural iand - that's 12,700 sg. milesl

VP Y
728 ‘{\\ All 100 counties have land ; Randolph County has the

¥ classified as agricuitural, most farms statewide, with
] rarging from Sempson 1,238; Buncombe ard
} County's 292,000 acres to & ;E Chatham counties sach also

Dare County’s 115 acres. have aver 1,00C Farms.

Acres of Agricultural Land and Number of Farms by County, 2022

Acres of  Numbear Acres of Mumber Acres of Number
County Ag Land of Farms County Ag .and of Farms County Agland of Farms
Alamance 68,769 724 Franklin 107,923 5318 Pamiico 54.675 a8t
Alaxander 50,799 535 Gaston 36,B5¢ 413 Pasquotank 95.870 133
Alleghany 63,208 435 Cates 71,B6E 122 Pender 78.903 354
Anson 84,695 421 Craham 2,256 70 Perquimans 78,264 137
Ashe 84 498 760 Cramville 102,118 483 Person 88571 364
Avery 22,598 335 Creeng 57,668 210 Pitt 151,433 367
Beaufurt 139,853 259 Guilford 54,728 775 Folk 24,076 275
Bartia 161,862 288 Halifax 183,565 220 Randolph 131,302 1,238
Bladen 146,195 423 Harnett 109,175 563 Rictumond 57246 26l
Brunswick 45,150 238 Haywood 49,288 567  Robeson 263080 732
Buncombe 78,245 1,074 Henderson 32,743 520 Rockingham 109,295 769
Burke 44 077 473 Hertiord 67,206 a7 Rowan 104 BBE BOL
Cabarrus 64,227 530 Houke 36,788 185 Rutherford 63,632 614
Caldwell 15,964 &30 Hyde 112,448 123 Sampson 282,205 BS2
Lamden 54,621 Fis) Iredeil 119,481 894 Scotland 51.025 121
Cartergt 60,950 o4 Jackson 22,208 236 Stanly 109,164 649
Caswell 84,373 412 Johinston 174,111 Q54 Stokes 81362 726
Cartawba 61,631 608 Jones 66,287 126 Surry 105,791 933
Chatham 114,051 1,076 Lee 31,204 264 Swain 3,930 70
Cherokee 35410 46 Lenoir 138,377 352 Trancylvania 11,537 142
Chowan 73.439 134 Lincoln 45,038 552 Tyrrelt 63,761 73
Clay 14,515 178 Macon 21,973 346 Umnion 212.066 882
Cleveland 104,633 5§72 Madison 42,763 535 Vance 38231 170
Columbus 125,177 447 Martn 143,BDE 286 Wake 62.323 abd
Craven 100,825 292 McDowel! 17,041 298 wWairen 53.669 237
Cumberland 65,919 327 Meacklenburg 7,704 165 Washington 76,554 110
Currituck 37917 87 Mitchell 13.8aC 263 Watauga 29,402 400}
Dare 115 18 Montgomery 34,56C 210 Wayne 149,752 415
Davicson 73,655 847 Moore 106,258 202 Wilkes 114,778 871
Davie e F4,899 594 Nash 133,252 375 Wilson ___ 126,286 207_
Duplin 254,164 49 New Hanower 1,698 &0 Yadkin 98,329 754
Durham 16,166 212 Northampton 171,478 257 Yancey 21.341 283
Edgecombe 145,050 243 Cnslow 53,032 342
Faorsyth 32,956 432 Crange 53,068 687 NC 8.1M Acres 42,817 Farms

Source: LS Dejartment of AgricultLre, 2022 Census of Agricuiture www. ncace ora/research



Proposed Dates Re. FY-25 Budget Preparation

. Joint board meeting April 23" at 6 PM
- Budget Committee Meeting #1 May 2" at 4 PM

. Budget Committee Meeting #2 May 9" at 4 PM

. BOC Budget Work Session May 15" at 10 AM
- Budget Public Hearing June 3¥at 6 PM

. Approval of Budget June 25" at 6 PM



o (g . Aunod squiodabpg

0 Z 3N
09v°ZL:L ¥20z ‘8z uosen




@|edg 0} JoN
alewu}sy auly Apadoud

ealy asea] POOT X BOOT

.\\
‘___

punodwo) 59 X Y59

HIZL XH0E
$5222y pasodo.ld

[ATA A ¥ Ay




